
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER – Mayor Keith Brady    
 
INVOCATION 
 
READING OF MINUTES 
 

I Minutes from Regular Meeting on October 8, 2019 ................................................................. Tab A 
 
REPORTS OF BOARDS AND COMMISSION 

 
I 1 Appointment – Cultural Arts Commission – 3 Year Term 

 
II Youth Activities Commission Annual Report 
   

REPORTS ON OPERATIONS BY CITY MANAGER 
 
REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM MAYOR 

 
NEW BUSINESS 
 

I Presentation of Pickleball Concept ........................................................................................... Tab B 
 
II 2019 Newnan/Coweta County Jail Agreement update due to election of Sheriff 

Lenn Wood ............................................................................................................................... Tab C 
 
III Public Hearing – Amendments to the City of Newnan Zoning Ordinance .............................. Tab D 

� Ordinance 
 

IV Information Only – Rezoning request by John Edwards on behalf of Edwards6, 
LLC, for 2.15+ acres located on Summerlin Boulevard from OI-1 (Low Density 
Office and Institutional District) to CCS (Community Shopping Center District) for 
the purpose of constructing a restaurant – Planning Commission ........................................... Tab E 

 
V Consider Indemnification and Hold Harmless Agreement between the Georgia 

Department of Transportation and the City of Newnan to move forward with 
Phase D of the Newnan LINC project ...................................................................................... Tab F 

 
VI Contract Award Consideration for Design-Builder of Park Facilities at C Jay 

Smith Park and Pickett Field .................................................................................................... Tab G 
 
VII Consideration of Acceptance of 1.307 acres of Real Property located at 

Summerlin Boulevard from the Board of Education of Coweta County ................................... Tab H 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 
I Continue Public Hearing – Consideration of Ordinance to Amend the Code of 

Ordinances of the City of Newnan adopting revisions to Article 1, Chapter 6, 
Businesses ................................................................................................................................ Tab I 

 
II 2nd and Final Reading – An Ordinance to Amend Article III Excise Tax on 

Hotels/Motels of Chapter 19, Taxation of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 
Newnan, Implement Title 48, Chapter 13, Articles 3, Section 51 of the Official 
Code of Georgia Annotated, - Excise Tax on Rooms, Lodgings and 
Accommodations, and Provide for the Collection by Operator; to Provide for 
Administration; to provide for an Effective Date and for Other Purposes ................................. Tab J 

Newnan City Council Meeting 
OCTOBER 22, 2019 

Newnan City Hall 
Richard A. Bolin Council Chambers  

25 LaGrange Street 
6:30 pm 



NEWNAN CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA – October 22, 2019 @ 6:30 P.M. .......................... Page 2 
 
III 18 Berry Avenue – Owner update and request for extension .................................................. Tab K 
 
IV 100 Sprayberry – Owner update and request for extension .................................................... Tab L 
 

VISITORS, PETITIONS, COMMUNICATIONS & COMPLAINTS 
 

I Foundation Christian Church request to use three parking spaces on West 
Washington Street next to the Alamo from 8:30 am to 11:30 am to participate 
with Free Ice Cream truck during Munchkin Masquerade on 10/31/2019 .............................. Tab M 

 
II Troup-Coweta Alumnae Chapter of Delta Sigma Theta Sorority, Inc., request to 

set up table on North Court Square at 7:00 am on March 28, 2020 for 5k which 
begins at 8:00 am ..................................................................................................................... Tab N 

 
III Request to close portion of S York Drive to host a Neighborhood Block Party for 

the new neighborhood on Saturday November 2, 2019 from 2 pm to 10 pm  ......................... Tab O 
 
IV Request to close a portion of Madison Street (between Jefferson and Jackson on 

Sunday November 3, 2019 for a “Craft Event” at RPM from 12 pm to 7 pm ........................... Tab P 
 

V Request to hold the 2019 GLOW Run on Sunday December 1, 2019 at 6:00 pm 
in Ashley Park area using the same route as in previous years .............................................. Tab Q 

 
EXECUTIVE SESSION – LEGAL, PERSONNEL AND REAL ESTATE 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 

 















Pickleball in Newnan 

 
A Fast-Growing Sport 
 

� Pickleball is the fastest growing sport in the US. 
 

� Currently played in more than 15 other countries. 
 

� Currently over 3 million players in the US, with a 10% annual growth rate. 
 

� Over the last 6 years a growth rate of 650% (NBC News). 
 

� 24,000 courts at 6,500 venues. 
 

� 2,200 courts added each year. 
 
 
Pickleball in Newnan 
 

� Introduced in 2015 
 

� What started with a handful of players, has grown to over 100 regular players today. 
  

� Existing Facilities in Coweta County 
White Oak Country Club – 6 outdoor ($80/month Membership) 
Coweta County Rec Center – 4 indoor courts with limited availability (Public-Fee) 
Lake Redwine Plantation – 2 outdoor (Private) 
Northshore at Lake Redwine – 1 outdoor (Private) 

 
 
Area Pickleball Courts 
 

� PTC   12 private 
 

� Griffin   18 public, 5 private 
 

� Opelika 12 public 
 

� Columbus   8 private 
 
 
Benefits for Newnan 
 

� Promotes social recreation – families, organizations, friends, community. 
 

� Encourages active lifestyle 
 

� Potential for Kids Camp 
 

� Possible Citywide Leagues, Events & Tournaments 
 

� Public Lessons 
 

� Regional Tournaments 
 

� Another amenity to bring residents to downtown 
 

� Proximity to CJ Smith Park & the Linc Trail 
 
 



What is Pickleball? 

 

� Pickleball was created during the summer of 1965 on Bainbridge Island - a short ferry ride 
from Seattle, Washington.  

� The original purpose of the game was to provide a sport for the entire family, according to 
co-inventors U.S. Congressman Joel Pritchard, William Bell, and Barney McCallum.  

� Pickles was the family dog that would chase after the errant balls and then hide in the 
bushes, thus “Pickle's ball”, which was later shortened to the namesake of Pickleball.  

� Pickleball is a popular paddle sport created for all ages and skill levels. 

�  The rules are simple, and the game is easy for beginners to learn, but can develop into a 
quick, fast-paced, competitive game for experienced players. It is a fun sport that 
combines elements of tennis, badminton and ping-pong.  

� It is played both indoors or outdoors on a badminton-sized court and a slightly modified 
tennis net (think of it as a smaller-sized tennis court). It is played with a paddle and a 
plastic ball. 

� The USA Pickleball Association (USAPA) indicates that there are now pickleball facilities in 
all fifty states. Many kids and teenagers play it in physical education classes in middle and 
high schools and compete in tournaments.  

� Seniors enjoy the social aspects and the ability to stay active in towns and retirement 
communities.  

� Pickleball competition, has health and wellness benefits. It helps develop reflex and 
coordination skills, as well as quickness and agility.  

� Playing pickleball also helps to improve muscular strength, endurance, and increases 
cardiovascular activity.  

� Pickleball has been proven to be one of the best activities for Parkinson’s patients due to 
the social and physical aspects of the sport 

The evolution of the sport speaks not only to its popularity, but to the benefits of being physically 
active. 



R
E

S
T

R
O

O
M

S

C
O

V
E

R
E

D
P

A
V

ILLIO
N



City of Newnan, Georgia - Mayor and Council 
 
Date:  October 22, 2019 
 
Agenda Item:  Newnan/Coweta County Jail Agreement 
 
Presented by:  Douglas L. Meadows, Chief of Police 
     

 
Purpose:  Updating of the Jail Agreement from March 30, 2015, due to the retirement of Sheriff 
Mike Yeager and the election of Sheriff Lenn Wood.  
 
 
Background:  Newnan Police Department houses city prisoners with the Coweta County 
Sheriff Department.  This agreement notes the responsibilities of the Sheriff Department 
and Newnan Police Department.  There are no changes in the agreement with the 
exception of Sheriff Wood being added to the agreement.  
  

 
 

Options: 
A. Approve Request  
 
B. Mayor and Council Directed Options 
 

 
Funding:  N/A 

 
 
Recommendation:  Recommend approval. 
 
 
Attachments:  Newnan/Coweta County Jail Agreement  

 
 
 
Previous Discussions with Council: March 30, 2015 
       
 



STATE OF GEORGIA 
COUNTY OF COWETA 

 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN  

COWETA COUNTY, GEORGIA, THE CITY OF  
NEWNAN, AND THE SHERIFF OF COWETA COUNTY REGARDING THE 

DETENTION OF INMATES AT THE COUNTY JAIL 
 

 THIS INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (hereinafter the “Agreement”), entered 
into this _______ day of ______________________, 2019, by and between Coweta County, 
Georgia, a political subdivision of the State of Georgia (hereinafter the “County”), the City of 
Newnan, Georgia, a municipal corporation of the State of Georgia (hereinafter the “City”), and 
the Sheriff of Coweta County, Georgia (hereinafter the “Sheriff”). 
 

WITNESSETH: 
 

WHEREAS, the City desires to contract with the County and the Sheriff for the 
detention of individuals charged with or convicted of violation of the laws and ordinances of the 
City or held as material witnesses (hereinafter the “Inmates”); and 

 
WHEREAS, the County, through the Sheriff’s Office Jail Division, operates a jail 

facility located at 560 Greison Trail (hereinafter the “Jail”); and 
 
WHEREAS, the Jail complies with federal and state laws and is operated in accordance 

with such laws, standards, policies and procedures; and 
 
WHEREAS, State law defines the Sheriff as the official jailer of the county (hereinafter 

the “Jailer”), and is responsible for the health, safety, and welfare of all Inmates in the Jail; and 
 
WHEREAS, sufficient space is available at the Jail to house Inmates for the City. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the premises and the mutual 

undertakings hereinafter contained, the County, the City, and the Sheriff hereby agree as follows: 
 

1. Scope of Services 
 
1.1 It is the intent of this Agreement that, in pursuance of law enforcement in and for 

the City, the Sheriff will accept, book, and house Inmates for the City as defined herein. 
 

2. Definitions 
 

2.1 As used throughout this Agreement, the following terms shall have the meaning 
set forth below: 

 



a. “Book” shall mean (1) to complete NCIC/GCIC fingerprinting and submit to the 
appropriate jurisdiction(s); (2) to complete and submit Offender Based Tracking 
System; and (3) to complete intake booking procedures. 

b. “Jail Officer in Charge” means the Sheriff’s designee who supervises the Jail. 
c. “Inmate Day” means any part of one (1) calendar day beginning at 12:00 a.m. and 

ending at 11:59 p.m. 
 

3. Obligations of the Sheriff 
 

3.1 The Sheriff will accept into the Jail such Inmates as the City may request and 
shall give priority in the housing of Inmates over prisoners from other counties at the sole 
discretion of the Sheriff.  The Sheriff shall accept the Inmates into the Jail and provide for the 
health, safety, and welfare of the Inmates in accordance with federal, state, and local laws, 
standards, policies and procedures applicable to the operation of the Jail. 
 

3.2 The Sheriff shall keep a record of the Inmates committed to the Jail, which shall 
include but not be limited to the following: 

a.   the name of the person committed; 
b. the person’s age, sex and race; 
c. the process under which the person was committed; 
d. the date of commitment to the Jail; 
e. under what order discharged. 

 
3.3 Transportation of Inmates to and from the Jail to Coweta County Superior, State, 

Magistrate and Probate Court shall be performed by the Sheriff’s Office and the expense thereof 
shall be borne by the County.   
 

3.4 All Inmates delivered to the Jail by the City shall be under the direct supervision 
and control of the Sheriff.  The City agrees that the Sheriff shall compute the maximum “good 
time allowance” for Inmates the same as for non-State or Superior Court sentenced Inmates. The 
conversion of the computation of the Inmates from earned time governed sentences to good-time 
governed sentences shall be made by the Sheriff and the City agrees to be bound by such 
determination. 
 

3.5 All rules and regulations legally and constitutionally adopted and promulgated by 
the Sheriff for the operation of the Jail shall be applicable to Inmates, and the Sheriff is granted 
the authority to enforce same, including the right to work Inmates and allow them to serve as 
trustees. 
 

4. Obligations of the City 
 

4.1 The City agrees to transport the Inmates to the Jail and release them to the 
custody of the Jail Officer in Charge.  The Jail Officer in Charge has the right to refuse an Inmate 
without adequate medical clearance.   
 



 4.2 The City shall provide transportation to and from Municipal Court and Juvenile 
Court and the expense thereof shall be borne by the City.  Removal and return of the same 
Inmate in a 24-hour period by the City shall not constitute a new Inmate. 
 

4.3 The City shall impose a ten (10) percent fee applicable to fine cases and an 
additional ten (10) percent fee when a defendant is posting bail or bond as required by O.C.G.A. 
§15-21-90, et seq.  Said fees collected by the City shall be remitted to the County within forty-
five (45) business days for deposit in the County’s Jail Fund. 
 

5. Cost Attendant to Custody 
 

5.1 The Sheriff shall maintain physical custody of the Inmates and shall furnish food 
and clothing.  All health care expenses including transportation (ambulance), medical or 
prescription expenses shall be billed to the City.  Should a City Inmate housed at the County Jail 
need outside medical attention, it will be the responsibility of the City to transport the Inmate to 
that facility and maintain security on that Inmate until such time the Inmate is medically cleared 
to return to the Jail.  The decision of when medical care shall be provided shall be at the 
discretion of the Jail Officer in Charge. The decision regarding what medical facility the Inmate 
should be transported to shall be at the discretion of the City. 
 

6. Transition from City Inmate Status   
 

6.1 It is understood and agreed that Inmates shall be chargeable to the City unless 
release or booked for violation of State misdemeanor or felony charges or bound over by the 
Municipal Court to State Court or Superior Court of Coweta County, Georgia. 
 

7. Term and Termination 
 

7.1 The term of this Agreement shall commence on October 1, 2019 and shall expire 
on September 30, 2020.  

 
7.2 This Agreement shall automatically renew for additional terms of one (1) year 

beginning on October 1 unless terminated as defined herein. In no event shall this Agreement 
exceed fifty (50) years.  
 

7.3 This Agreement may be terminated by either party, with or without cause, upon 
ninety (90) days written notice. 
 

8. Notices 
 

8.1 All notices provided herein shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been 
given when deposited in the United States mail and sent via certified mail, return receipt 
requested, addressed as follows: 

 
 



 
  County: County Administrator 
    Coweta County, Georgia 
    22 East Broad Street 
    Newnan, Georgia 30263 
 
  City:  City Manager 
    City of Newnan 
    P.O. Box 1193 
    Newnan, Georgia 30264 
 
  Sheriff: Coweta County Sheriff 
    560 Greison Trail 
    Newnan, Georgia 30263 
 
 

9. Modification 
 

9.1 The parties may modify this Agreement only in writing by having a 
modification signed by all parties and adopted pursuant to the Open Meetings Act, O.C.G.A. 
50-14-1, et seq. 

 
10. Severability 

 
10.1 Should any provision of this Agreement or application thereof to any person or 

circumstance be held invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement, or the 
application of such provision, to any person or circumstance other than those to which it is 
held invalid or unenforceable, shall not be affected thereby, and each provision of this 
Agreement shall be valid and enforceable to the full extent permitted by law. 

 
11. Entire Agreement 

 
11.1 This Agreement is a full and complete statement of the terms of the parties as 

to the subject matter hereof and has been authorized by proper action of the respective 
parties. 

 
12. Governing Law 

 
12.1 This Agreement and all transactions contemplated hereby, shall be governed by, 

construed and enforced according to the laws of the State of Georgia. 
 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto, acting through the duly authorized 

officer of the governing authority, as witnessed, have executed this Agreement, in duplicate 
originals, under their respective seals, the day and year as first above written. 

  



 

 

 

CITY OF NEWNAN, GEORGIA: COWETA COUNTY, GEORGIA: 

By:_______________________________  By:________________________________ 

      Mayor            Chairman 

 

Attest:____________________________  Attest:_____________________________ 

             Clerk                  Clerk 

 

 

(SEAL)       (SEAL)    

 
 
 
        SHERIFF OF COWETA COUNTY: 
          
        By:____________________________ 

      
       Sheriff 

 
 
       Witness:________________________ 
 



City of Newnan, Georgia – Mayor and Council 
 
Date:  October 22, 2019 
 
Agenda Item:  Public hearing on amendments to the Zoning Ordinance 
                      
Prepared and Presented by:  Dean Smith, Planner 
 

Purpose:   To consider several amendments to the Zoning Ordinance, particularly in Articles 1, 2, 3, 
4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 10 & 13. 
 
Background:   
 
Since the adoption of the zoning ordinance in September 2017, staff has been noting some items that, 
in staff’s opinion, need to be changed in the Zoning Ordinance.  On September 10, 2019, the City of 
Newnan’s Planning Commission held a public hearing on the proposed amendments.  Planning 
Commission voted to recommend approval of the proposed amendments that are presented herein. 
 
Article 1. 
 

1.  Section 1-5 –Exemptions– Insert a new #5 – Utilities and Government entities, the following 
language  a. The following utility uses are exempt from the provisions of this Ordinance:  
electrical transmission lines, poles, wires, cables, conduits, vaults, laterals, pipes, mains, 
valves or any other similar equipment when used for the purpose of distributing service to 
individual customers, and also including substations, transmission lines, or trunk lines on or 
above the surface of the ground, for the distribution to consumers of telephone, cable 
television or other communications, electricity, gas or water, or for the collection of sewage or 
surface water. b. All railroad facilities contained within the right-of-way of a railroad company 
duly recognized by the U.S. Department of Commerce and the Georgia Department of 
Transportation (GDOT) including railroad tracks, signals, bridges, and similar facilities and 
equipment and the maintenance and repair work on such facilities and equipment. c. All 
federal, state and local government agencies, quasi-governmental authorities, and other 
similar institutions shall be exempt from the provisions of this Ordinance. 

 
Article 2 
 

1. Section 2-24, Table 2-B: Principal Uses Allowed by Zoning District 
 

Add the following principal uses:  Auto Broker; Catalog and Mail Order (including internet-only 
sales; Firearms Sales; Towing Service-Office Use only; as allowed uses in CBD, CUN, CGN, 
CCS, CHV, PDC, IHV and ILT. 
 
Revise Accessory Apartments in PDR from “S” for special exception to “A/R” allowed with 
restriction. 

 
2. Section 2-24, Table 2-C:  Accessory and Temporary Uses allowed by Zoning District 

 
 Under the following accessory uses:  In-home occupation in CBD, OI-1, OI-2, CCS and CGN; 

Permanent Makeup accessory to Beauty/barber shops and nail salons in PDC, OI-1, OI-2, 
PDO, CUN, CCS, CBD, CGN, CHV, ILT and IHV and internet sales in CBD, CUN, CCS, CGN, 
PDC and CHV. 
 
 



Article 3 
 

1. Section 3-7-Standards For Residential Uses-subsection c-Townhouses.  Amend #1, to allow a 
row of townhouses to have up to 8 dwelling units in a row and facades must be articulated to 
vary the appearance of each townhouse, thereby avoiding the appearance of row houses, no 
two facades shall be alike in a single row of townhouse buildings.  Remove subsection #2, 
which limits a development over 20 acres to building 30% as townhouses.    

 
2. Section 3-13-Residential Accessory Uses In-home occupations:  Delete subsection 13 which 

is former language on in-home day care uses.  This is now replaced by requiring all day care 
facilities to obtain a special exception use before accepting any children via a Public Hearing. 
 

3. Section 3-72 – Delete subsection H – Unit Registration and Permitting in its entirety.  
 
Article 4 
 

1. Table 4-A:  Residential Dimensional Requirements:  Under the columns for RS-20, RS-15, and 
RU-7, amend “Base/Maximum Density” to “Maximum Density” and leave the units per acre 
unchanged. 

 
 
Article 5 
 

1. Section 5-4-QDC, Quality Development Corridor Overlay District, subsection e, add new 
section #8 – Retaining Walls, as follows:  Retaining walls visible by pedestrians, motorists, etc. 
and from likely vantage points within a non-residential site shall be constructed of high-quality 
materials such as stone masonry block with an integral color and exterior texture, brick or 
stucco facing.  Materials for retaining walls should complement or match the materials used 
on the primary structure and be in character with the landscape design.  Retaining wall plans 
must be included with Overlay Certificate of Approval applications. 
   

2. Section 5-4, subsection e, 3, 1, amend section to allow storage areas to be screened not only 
by a solid masonry wall, but solid wood fence. 
 

3. Section 5-4, subsection e, 6 b-Sign Requirements, amend as follows:  Monument or 
permanent freestanding signs shall be of wood, stone or other similar materials and shall 
complement the material and color of the building.  Sign supports shall be faced with the 
primary material used on the primary structure. The primary structure material shall be used to 
frame the sign in such a way as to completely surround the sign a minimum of eight inches 
(8”) on the top and sides.  No part of a metal can shall be left exposed, except has required for 
maintenance of the sign and/or its components. 
 

4. Section 5-6-DDO, Downtown Design Overlay District – add under subsection d-Exemptions, 
the following:  4. Properties that have undergone a rezoning or annexation process wherein 
architectural and site design features were approved by City Council as a condition of zoning 
approval. 
 

 
 
 
 



Article 6 
 

1. Division II- Mixed Use Development. Add new Section 6-29 – Variance and Special 
Exceptions. Add the following language:  The Planning Commission shall have authority to 
hear any variance requests or special exception applications within an approved MXD 
development.  Major, or significant changes to a previously approved MXD development shall 
be heard by City Council.  Developments of Regional Impact (DRI) applications are also heard 
by City Council. 

 
Article 7 
 

1. Section 7-5, Table 7-A-Minimum Off-Street Parking Spaces Required by Use.  Amend 
Restaurant to 1 parking space per 75 square feet of seating area.  Add a new use – Car 
Inventory Lot with a minimum parking count of 1 space per 300 square feet of impervious 
surface. 

 
Article 8 
 

1. Section 8-11 (r)-Prohibited Signs as follows:  “Illuminated Canopy Signs, illuminated canopy 
and illuminated projecting signs, except for canopy signs regulated in Section 8-19,(b), (4). 

 
2. Section 8-19, (b), (4), (a), amend as follows:  Convenience Stores and Service Stations with 

Pump Islands….One sign per freestanding or building canopy face per street frontage with a 
maximum of 32 square feet each is allowed.  The canopy sign shall not extend above or below 
the edge of the canopy.  The canopy sign and optional trim band can be internally illuminated 
with a light source that is concealed or contained within the sign and becomes visible in 
darkness through a translucent surface.  The lighting shall be limited to the allowed canopy 
signage and illuminated trim band.  Canopy lighting shall be directed downward and shall not 
be directed toward, nor shine directly upon, any adjoining property or street or street traffic. 
 

Article 10 
 

1.  Section 10-24 – Public Hearings, subsection b, Procedures, amend the language to have 
recommendations and presentations by staff go before the applicants, proponents or 
opponent’s testimony. 

 
Article 13 
 

1. Add a new definition for Permanent Makeup.  Add following language:  Permanent Makeup in 
synonymous with cosmetic tattooing and includes the application of permanent eyeliner, 
eyebrows, full lip color, re-pigmentation or camouflage using tattooing techniques of placing 
pigment under the skin.  Camouflage, a method of disguising or concealing permanently 
blotchy or irregularly pigmented skin, acne scarring or other permanent skin irregularities by 
the use of blending pigments into the skin, is allowed.  Tattoo camouflage using tattooing 
methods to cover up, mask or alter an existing tattoo so that it is rendered less noticeable or 
takes on a different design thereby obliterating the original design is not allowed as an 
accessory permanent makeup use, but would fall under the use regulations for a Tattoo Parlor 
as contained elsewhere in this ordinance. 

 
 
Options: 
 
A.  Approve the amendments as proposed. 



B.  Approve the amendments with conditions or exclusions. 
C.  Deny the amendments. 
 
 
Recommendation:      
 
Staff respectfully would submit Option A, to approve the proposed amendments.   
 
                          
Previous Discussions with City Council:  None 
 



 

1 
 

 
 
 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE ZONING ORDINANCE 
OF THE CITY OF NEWNAN, GEORGIA, BY ADOPTING CERTAIN 

TEXT AMENDMENTS; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES 
 
 
 

 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Newnan has discussed the 
issue of providing for certain text amendments to the City’s Zoning Ordinance 
with regard to certain regulations and requirements of the  City’s Zoning 
Ordinance adopted September 12, 2017, as amended, and referred the issue to 
the Planning Commission for consideration and recommendation of certain text 
amendments to the City’s Zoning Ordinance;  and 
 
 WHEREAS, in accordance with the requirements of the City Zoning 
Ordinance, the Planning Commission of the City of Newnan has forwarded its 
recommendation to the City Council with regard to such text amendments;  and 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to said requirements of the City Zoning Ordinance, 
the City Council has conducted a properly advertised public hearing on the 
rezoning application not less than fifteen (15) nor more than forty-five (45) days 
from the date of publication of notice, which public hearing was held on the 
22nd day of October, 2019;  and 
 
 WHEREAS, after the above referenced public hearing, the City Council 
has determined that it would be in the best interest of the residents, property 
owners and citizens of the City of Newnan, Georgia to adopt certain text 
amendments to the City’s Zoning Ordinance to amend the regulations and 
requirements of the City’s Zoning Ordinance. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and Council of the 
City of Newnan, Georgia, and it is hereby ordained by authority of the same 
that the following text amendments to the City’s Zoning Ordinance be and are 
hereby adopted as follows: 
 
 Section I.  
  
 Article 1. 
 

1.  Section 1-5 –Exemptions– Insert a new #5 – Utilities and Government 
entities, the following language  
 
(a) The following utility uses are exempt from the provisions of this 
Ordinance:  electrical transmission lines, poles, wires, cables, conduits, 
vaults, laterals, pipes, mains, valves or any other similar equipment when 
used for the purpose of distributing service to individual customers, and 
also including substations, transmission lines, or trunk lines on or above 
the surface of the ground, for the distribution to consumers of telephone, 



 

2 
 

cable television or other communications, electricity, gas or water, or for 
the collection of sewage or surface water.  
 
(b) All railroad facilities contained within the right-of-way of a railroad 
company duly recognized by the U.S. Department of Commerce and the 
Georgia Department of Transportation (GDOT) including railroad tracks, 
signals, bridges, and similar facilities and equipment and the 
maintenance and repair work on such facilities and equipment. c. All 
federal, state and local government agencies, quasi-governmental 
authorities, and other similar institutions shall be exempt from the 
provisions of this Ordinance. 

 
Article 2 
 

1. Section 2-24, Table 2-B: Principal Uses Allowed by Zoning District 
 

Add the following principal uses:  Auto Broker; Catalog and Mail Order 
(including internet-only sales; Firearms Sales; Towing Service-Office Use 
only; as allowed uses in CBD, CUN, CGN, CCS, CHV, PDC, IHV and ILT. 
 
Revise Accessory Apartments in PDR from “S” for special exception to 
“A/R” allowed with restriction. 

 
2. Section 2-24, Table 2-C:  Accessory and Temporary Uses allowed by 

Zoning District 
 
 Under the following accessory uses:  In-home occupation in CBD, OI-1, 
 OI-2, CCS and CGN; 

 
Permanent Makeup accessory to Beauty/barber shops and nail salons in 

 PDC, OI-1, OI-2, PDO, CUN, CCS, CBD, CGN, CHV, ILT and IHV and 
 internet sales in  CBD, CUN, CCS, CGN, PDC and CHV. 

 
Article 3 
 

1. Section 3-7-Standards For Residential Uses-subsection c-Townhouses.  
Amend #1, to allow a row of townhouses to have up to 8 dwelling units in 
a row and facades must be articulated to vary the appearance of each 
townhouse, thereby avoiding the appearance of row houses, no two 
facades shall be alike in a single row of townhouse buildings.  Remove 
subsection #2, which limits a development over 20 acres to building 30% 
as townhouses.    

 
2. Section 3-13-Residential Accessory Uses In-home occupations:  Delete 

subsection 13 which is former language on in-home day care uses.  This 
is now replaced by requiring all day care facilities to obtain a special 
exception use before accepting any children via a Public Hearing. 
 

3. Section 3-72 – Delete subsection H – Unit Registration and Permitting in 
its entirety.  



 

3 
 

 
Article 4 
 

1. Table 4-A:  Residential Dimensional Requirements:  Under the columns 
for RS-20, RS-15, and RU-7, amend “Base/Maximum Density” to 
“Maximum Density” and leave the units per acre unchanged. 

 
Article 5 
 

1. Section 5-4-QDC, Quality Development Corridor Overlay District, 
subsection e, add new section #8 – Retaining Walls, as follows:  Retaining 
walls visible by pedestrians, motorists, etc. and from likely vantage 
points within a non-residential site shall be constructed of high-quality 
materials such as stone masonry block with an integral color and 
exterior texture, brick or stucco facing.  Materials for retaining walls 
should complement or match the materials used on the primary 
structure and be in character with the landscape design.  Retaining wall 
plans must be included with Overlay Certificate of Approval applications. 
   

2. Section 5-4, subsection e, 3, 1, amend section to allow storage areas to 
be screened not only by a solid masonry wall, but solid wood fence. 
 

3. Section 5-4, subsection e, 6 b-Sign Requirements, amend as follows:  
Monument or permanent freestanding signs shall be of wood, stone or 
other similar materials and shall complement the material and color of 
the building.  Sign supports shall be faced with the primary material 
used on the primary structure. The primary structure material shall be 
used to frame the sign in such a way as to completely surround the sign 
a minimum of eight inches (8”) on the top and sides.  No part of a metal 
can shall be left exposed, except has required for maintenance of the sign 
and/or its components. 
 

4. Section 5-6-DDO, Downtown Design Overlay District – add under 
subsection d-Exemptions, the following:  4. Properties that have 
undergone a rezoning or annexation process wherein architectural and 
site design features were approved by City Council as a condition of 
zoning approval. 
 

 
Article 6 
 

1. Division II- Mixed Use Development. Add new Section 6-29 – Variance 
and Special Exceptions. Add the following language:  The Planning 
Commission shall have authority to hear any variance requests or special 
exception applications within an approved MXD development.  Major, or 
significant changes to a previously approved MXD development shall be 
heard by City Council.  Developments of Regional Impact (DRI) 
applications are also heard by City Council. 

 



 

4 
 

Article 7 
 

1. Section 7-5, Table 7-A-Minimum Off-Street Parking Spaces Required by 
Use.  Amend Restaurant to 1 parking space per 75 square feet of seating 
area.  Add a new use – Car Inventory Lot with a minimum parking count 
of 1 space per 300 square feet of impervious surface. 

 
Article 8 
 

1. Section 8-11 (r)-Prohibited Signs as follows:  “Illuminated Canopy Signs, 
illuminated canopy and illuminated projecting signs, except for canopy 
signs regulated in Section 8-19,(b), (4). 

 
2. Section 8-19, (b), (4), (a), amend as follows:  Convenience Stores and 

Service Stations with Pump Islands….One sign per freestanding or 
building canopy face per street frontage with a maximum of 32 square 
feet each is allowed.  The canopy sign shall not extend above or below the 
edge of the canopy.  The canopy sign and optional trim band can be 
internally illuminated with a light source that is concealed or contained 
within the sign and becomes visible in darkness through a translucent 
surface.  The lighting shall be limited to the allowed canopy signage and 
illuminated trim band.  Canopy lighting shall be directed downward and 
shall not be directed toward, nor shine directly upon, any adjoining 
property or street or street traffic. 
 

Article 10 
 

1.  Section 10-24 – Public Hearings, subsection b, Procedures, amend the 
language to have recommendations and presentations by staff go before 
the applicants, proponents or opponent’s testimony. 

 
Article 13 
 

1. Add a new definition for Permanent Makeup.  Add following language:  
Permanent Makeup in synonymous with cosmetic tattooing and includes 
the application of permanent eyeliner, eyebrows, full lip color, re-
pigmentation or camouflage using tattooing techniques of placing 
pigment under the skin.  Camouflage, a method of disguising or 
concealing permanently blotchy or irregularly pigmented skin, acne 
scarring or other permanent skin irregularities by the use of blending 
pigments into the skin, is allowed.  Tattoo camouflage using tattooing 
methods to cover up, mask or alter an existing tattoo so that it is 
rendered less noticeable or takes on a different design thereby 
obliterating the original design is not allowed as an accessory permanent 
makeup use, but would fall under the use regulations for a Tattoo Parlor 
as contained elsewhere in this ordinance. 

 
 Section II. All Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict or 
inconsistent with this Ordinance hereby are repealed. 
 



 

5 
 

 Section III. Should any phrase, clause, sentence, or section of this 
Ordinance be deemed unconstitutional by a Court of competent jurisdiction, 
such determination shall not affect the remaining provisions of this Ordinance, 
which provisions shall remain in full force and effect. 
 
 Section IV. This Ordinance shall be effective upon adoption. 
 
 DONE, RATIFIED, and PASSED by the City Council of the City of 
Newnan, Georgia, this ______ day of ___________________, 2019 in regular 
session assembled. 
 
 
ATTEST:     ___________________________________ 
      L. Keith Brady, Mayor 
_________________________________ 
Della Hill, City Clerk     
      ___________________________________ 
      Cynthia E. Jenkins, Mayor Pro-Tem 
REVIEWED AS TO FORM: 
 
_________________________________  ___________________________________ 
C. Bradford Sears, Jr., City Attorney George M. Alexander, Councilmember 
 
 
________________________________  ___________________________________ 
Cleatus Phillips, City Manager  Raymond F. DuBose, Councilmember 
 
 
      ___________________________________ 
      Rhodes H. Shell, Councilmember 
 
 
      ___________________________________ 
      Dustin Koritko, Councilmember 
 
 
      _________________________________ 

Paul Guillaume, Councilmember 
 



City of Newnan, Georgia - Mayor and Council

Date:  November 22, 2019

Agenda Item:  Rezoning Request RZ2019-08, Edwards6, LLC for 2.15 ±
acres located on Summerlin Boulevard (Tax Parcel # 098A 
654)

Prepared and Presented by:  Tracy S. Dunnavant, Planning Director

Current Zoning

Tax Parcel # Acres Zoning Units
098A 654 2.15± OI-1 N/A

Requested Zoning

Tax Parcel # Acres Zoning Units
098A 654 2.15± CCS N/A

Attachments: Application for Rezoning
Location Map

Previous Discussions with Council:  None

Purpose:     To inform the City Council that RZ2019-08 is before the Planning Commission for 
consideration and a recommendation on the requested zoning classification. 

Background:     John Edwards, on behalf of Edwards6, LLC, has applied for the rezoning of 
2.15 ± acres located on Summerlin Boulevard. The request is to rezone the property from OI-1 
(Low Density Office and Institutional District) to CCS (Community Shopping Center District) for 
the purpose of constructing a restaurant. 



SUMMERLIN BLVD

OCTOBER AVE

LO
W

ER FA
YETTE

VILL
E R

D

N
EW

N
AN

 C
R

O
SS

IN
G

 B
LV

D
 E

0

1751

0

0

285

0

0

1731

1267

0

1200

243
229

4

1721

18

46

29
37

44

39

4342
3836343228 30

24

45
47

22 2620

16 1513

CITY OF NEWNAN  | Project Location

1 inch = 200 feet

CITY OF NEWNAN
PLANNING DEPT. 

25 LAGRANGE STREET
NEWNAN, GEORGIA 30263

www.cityofnewnan.com

N LEGEND
CITY LIMITS

Project Location

PARCELS

§̈¦85

Summerlin Blvd
SITE

Summerlin Blvd
NEWNAN GA. 30265

ADDRESS



































City of Newnan, Georgia - Mayor and Council 
 
Date: October 22, 2019   
 
Agenda Item: Indemnification and Hold Harmless Agreement 
 
Prepared by: Michael Klahr, Public Works Director  

 
 
 
Purpose:     To consider an Indemnification and Hold Harmless Agreement between the 
Georgia Department of Transportation and the City of Newnan 
 
Background:   In order to move forward with Phase D of the Newnan LINC project, the 
Georgia Department of Transportation (GDOT) will require the execution of an Indemnification 
and Hold Harmless Agreement, as it relates to an Encroachment Permit (Permit Number:  A-
077-002831-3), for construction of a pedestrian bridge spanning State Route 403 (Interstate 85) 
at Mile Post 46. 
 
The Permit will be executed by GDOT once the project receives final approval. 
 
 
Options: A. Execute the Agreement 
  

B. Other action as directed by Council 
 
Funding:      N/ A 
 
Recommendation:     Option A      
 
Attachments:     Document:  Indemnification and Hold Harmless Agreement 
    
       Document:  GDOT Permit Number:  A-077-002831-3 
 

 
      
        



INDEMNIFICATION AND HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT 
(READ BEFORE SIGNING)

District 3

NAME OF APPLICANT:   City of Newnan

S.R. NUMBER:   403   MILE POST:  46

PERMIT NUMBER: A-077-002831-3    COUNTY: Coweta

The undersigned agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the Georgia Department of Transportation, the State 
of Georgia, its agencies and instrumentalities and all of their respective officers, members, employees and 
directors (collectively referred to as the “DOT”) from and against any and all claims, demands, liabilities, 
losses, cost of expenses, including attorneys’, and from the payment of any sum or sums of money to any persons 
whomsoever (including third persons or subcontractors, employees or agents of the undersigned or of “DOT”) 
from and against any and all claims, demands, liabilities, losses, cost or expensed, including attorney’s fees, and 
from the payment of any sum or sums of money to any persons whomsoever (including third persons or 
subcontractors, employees or agents of the undersigned or of DOT), for any loss due to personal injury, bodily 
injury, death, or property damage arising out of, attributable to, or resulting from this permit or in any way 
attributable to the activities authorized by this permit; or due to any violation of this permit by the permit holder, 
or due to the application or violation of any pertinent Federal, State, or Local Law, rule or regulation in connection 
with this permit or authorized by this permit. If and to the extent such damage or loss covered by this 
indemnification is paid by any State self-insured funds (the “Funds”) established and maintained by the State of 
Georgia Departments of Administrative Services Risk Management Division (DOAS), the undersigned agrees to 
reimburse the Funds for such monies paid out by the Funds. The undersigned acknowledges the permits can be 
granted in situations where limited sight distance exists, and that the DOT makes no warranty, express or implied, 
concerning sight distance or other engineering considerations involved in granting this permit. The undersigned 
further acknowledges that the DOT has relied upon the representations made by the undersigned in applying for 
this permit, including the undersigned’s representations that all conditions of the permit shall be met and that 
the undersigned shall meet all DOT Specifications, as well as all relevant Federal, State and local Laws, rules or 
regulations in the activities authorized by this permit. This indemnification shall apply where the DOT may be 
partially responsible for the situation giving rise to the claim.

______________________________________________                              _________________________
SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT                                                                                   DATE
         



�������	
��������	�
��
���	��������	

����
��
�������

����	���
�������

���������	
������

�������������� �


������������������ ��������

���� ��������� ������

!�"#���� �	
��

$��%�������� ��������������

�
���������������

�����������������������

�������������������������������

����� ��%���������&�������������#���"��'��#'�#�����(����������#�����

� ���)�������'�����&�'��&�*���������&���"�����+�'���������(��"�����+�'

�����#�%"���&���#������#�������%�#����)��%�����'�����)��  ��*����#'

%"���&���%����% ����'��#�������'"��������)��������������'� ���%�#�

�#'�#�������,���'�����*��%�#����)��%�����'�������� ��%�������  ��*�'��

���������������������������������������������

 !

�

�	""#$$#	%�&�'���(
�����

��� �������������!"#���$�"���!��� �!��"���%#!��

��)�������������������������������������

������������������������*��������+��������������*����,�������������������

��������������&���'
���(��'
�� ���-������*��� ���������.��
����������������

�/�,�&%0����&������� ��
%%����� �����

�

�����������������������&�)������&��"��&�*�*+�
���
�-����./�0-����� ��������

	�
� ���/ �����#�����!�����%�����) ��
%% �#'��# �	
�� !�"#��1

�������(�����)��&��&�������%!��� ������(��,'-�������&��",������(�"��,�������������.�)�
���(�!�����&������������

���������&��/�����������������&��/�������������������������������0���(���(���������&�����'
������������&����0���(���


��!��� �"!12�"!#!�����������&�&�����3��&��(�������������&�������(�)�������4

�1���#�!�	2���
%%�#$�3&	3	$#%0��	�$����3&���%0#%��&�4�3�4�$�&#%�5&#40��	6�&��������'���/(�%�&�"#7��"&8�&����2	&

�1����
%%�,#%9��&#7��!$��":

�&�������(�)����������������(����&��������
����&�  ��+ ��(�����&��&��&)�
�'�������� /��� $���0
�3�3!3+

� ���&��������������0�� ������' ;77$5	&	��	4( ��(�$������ �/

�

$�����,��&�� � ��������(�%��&)�
5���(������������ ����	���

�3�3!3+�

��:������ ���:�/��/�

���������6,����(��&�� �. (�
�� <;%� 0�7	 �. :

8
 <	%�1%��9�#0

�

����� �&	=�9���%0�&

�������� ������,����� �,�*��+���,���� -�������������������������������������

���#2�%���'�-������2�-  ��*���&������������))��� ��%���'�-������2�-  ��*���&��/�#������))���

��!��� �"!12�"!#!���4�9'
�������
:

���%!�9	%27#9�$�
#�1��>#$�#%0�;�#7#�#�$�&���	�5��&�$	76�4���337#9%�?$��>3�%$�:�����@/���������5	%4�#$�&�A;#&�4�2	&��1#$

3�&"#�:����	�5	%4�
#77�5��&�A;#&�4�#2�
	&8�#$�99	"37#$1�4�;$#%0��#�!B�	;%�!��	&9�$:��2��#�!B�	;%�!�7��$��1#$��	�9	%�&9�

%	�5	%4�
#77�5��&�A;#&�4�#2��1�!�2;&%#$1��1���:�:�:��7����&�$��#%0��1���1�!�
#77�1	74��1��9	%�&9�	&$�5	%4�2	&�@/��������

�!"#���/"���!������������&���'.�*(�����'�(�)����������(�����)��&�"!12�"!#!�������&��/����������������

��������������5 :

9������(�:��&����3

������������((���� ���
���(������ ;����(�

$�����������������

�3�3!3+ �����������������"�( �����$�������2��(

����.�(���'�&������",������#��,��
�'
���(��)�%���&



City of Newnan, Georgia - Mayor and Council 
 
Date: October 22, 2019   
 
Agenda Item:  Contract Award Consideration for Design-Builder of Park 
Facilities at C Jay Smith Park and Pickett Field 
 
Prepared by: Hasco Craver, Assistant City Manager 

 
Purpose:  
 
Newnan City Council may consider and award a contract for a qualified Design-Builder firm to 
construct park facilities at C Jay Smith Park and Pickett Field. 
 
Background:  
 
Identified as a priority on the 2019 SPLOST project list, the improvement and construction of parks 
facilities is designed to enable the City of Newnan to better serve its citizens and visitors.   
 
A comprehensive study led by the City of Newnan’s Beatification Department, in consultation with the 
City’s Park Commission, determined that improvements of C Jay Smith Park, to include the addition of 
a skate park, pump track, splash pad, adventure playground, new restrooms and a connection to the 
LINC, were needed to serve our 21st century citizenry.  In addition, the improvement of Pickett Field 
shall include an upgrade to the existing baseball field to allow for use as a baseball field and soccer 
field.  Both projects were determined to be of great benefit by the Newnan City Council at their 2019 
City Council retreat. 
 
In summer 2019, the City of Newnan entered into a contract with Comprehensive Program Services for 
professional services related to the development of a Request for Qualifications to identify a design-
build team with the experience and wherewithal to actualize the City’s vision.   
 
The City of Newnan, on August 9, 2019, released a request for qualifications to provide design-build 
services for parks project.  As with similar projects of type and size, addendums were issued in order to 
provide clarification to interested firms.  Providing additional information to all interested firms through 
an addendum is a common practice utilized by local governments interested in confirming a project’s 
scope as well as unique owner requirements (i.e. alternate items, schedule, warranty, proposal format, 
State and Federal requirements, bonding requirements, etc.).   
 
The City of Newnan received proposals from six (6) firms.  Please see the list of responding firms 
below: 
 
Astra Group, Inc. 
300 Churchill Ct  
Woodstock, GA 30188 
 
Integrated Construction and Nobility, Inc. 
228 Old Driver Rd  
Whitesburg, GA 30185 
 
New South Construction Company 
180 W Peachtree St NE #700 
Atlanta, GA 30309 
 
 
 



 
 
Piedmont Paving, Inc. 
1226 GA-16 
Newnan, GA 30263 
 
Reeves Young, LLC 
45 Peachtree Industrial Blvd 
Sugar Hill, GA 30518 
 
Tri Scapes, Inc. 
220 Curie Dr,  
Alpharetta, GA 30005 
 
Upon receipt of proposals, City staff performed a detailed investigation of each firm’s wherewithal, 
project understanding, and previous and similar project experience and proposal responsiveness.  
Upon completion of the aforementioned review, the following firms were invited to meet with City staff 
for an interview: 
 
Astra Group, Inc. 
 
Integrated Construction and Nobility, Inc. 
 
New South Construction Company 
 
City staff held interviews on September 9, 2019.  Thereafter, City staff individually scored each 
firm/team based upon questions related to project understanding, previous and similar project 
experience, understanding of project scope, understanding of project budget, firm’s availability and 
presentation.   
 
Upon review of individual scores, it was determined that New South Construction Company was 
selected as the preferred design-builder firm. 
 
City staff, on October 4, 2019, met with principals from New South Construction Company to discuss 
the design-builder fee proposal.  

 
Funding:  
 
SPLOST 2019 
 
Please note that City staff, including members of the design-builder team and program  
managers will conduct a thorough investigation of the described project in order to deliver the  
projects, as described, within the $5.8M stated project budget. 
 
Recommendation:  
 
It is the recommendation of City staff that the Newnan City Council enter into a contract with New South 
Construction Company for design-builder services for the improvement of C Jay Smith Park and Picket 
Field.  In addition, please find a recommendation letter from Comprehensive Program Services 
attached herein. 
 
 
 
 
 



Attachments:  
 

1. Bid Tabulation (Interview Results)  
2. Recommendation Letter from Comprehensive Program Services (Program Manager) 
3. AIA Document, Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Design-Builder 
4. Exhibit C – Fee Proposal (Compensation for Work Performed Prior To Execution of 

Design-Build Amendment) 
        
Previous Discussions with Council: The Newnan City Council, beginning in 2019, discussed 
their desire to fund park improvement projects at C Jay Smith Park and Picket Field.  Numerous 
additional meetings have taken place over time to actualize the construction of parks facilities. 



Project: Parks Project/Newnan, 
GA

Sum of 
Individual 
Rankings

Group 
Ranking*

Rank Rankings** Overall Ranking of Submittals

6 1 1 1 New South Construction Company
6 2 1 1 Astra Group, Inc.

12 3 3 3 Integrated Construction and Nobility Inc.
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     

New South Construction Company
Astra Group, Inc.
Integrated Construction and Nobility Inc.

SELECTION COMMITTEE SCORING AND OVERALL RANKING OF DB FIRMS (STEP II)

***** DATE OF INTERVIEWS: 9/19/2019 *****
SOLICITATION TYPE: Design-Build Services

Step 2- CPS Overall Ranking using Sum of Individual Rankings of Firms 

Step 1- Individual Committee Member Scoring based on Published Criteria

INTERVIEWING FIRMS

* Will not show a tie.
** Will show a tie.



Project: Parks 
Project/Newnan, GA

METHODOLO
GY PRESENTED

OVERALL
 FIT

SCORER 1____

Maximum Points Allowed 50 50
SUBMITTING FIRMS � �
New South Construction Company 48 43 91 1
Astra Group, Inc. 45 40 85 2
Integrated Construction and Nobility Inc. 40 40 80 3

 
  
  

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
Maximum Points Allowed 50 50 100
Cell will turn red if value exceeds allowable score for criteria

Scorer NotesTotal Score Ranking



Project: Parks 
Project/Newnan, GA

METHODOLO
GY PRESENTED

OVERALL
 FIT

SCORER 2____

Maximum Points Allowed 50 50
SUBMITTING FIRMS � �
New South Construction Company 45 45 90 2
Astra Group, Inc. 47 47 94 1
Integrated Construction and Nobility Inc. 41 44 85 3

  
  
  

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
Maximum Points Allowed 50 50 100
Cell will turn red if value exceeds allowable score for criteria

Total Score Ranking Scorer Notes



Project: Parks 
Project/Newnan, GA

METHODOLO
GY PRESENTED

OVERALL
 FIT

SCORER 3____

Maximum Points Allowed 50 50
SUBMITTING FIRMS � �
New South Construction Company 50 45 95 2
Astra Group, Inc. 48 50 98 1
Integrated Construction and Nobility Inc. 40 40 80 3

  
  
  

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
Maximum Points Allowed 50 50 100
Cell will turn red if value exceeds allowable score for criteria

Total Score Ranking Scorer Notes





















































































































��������	�
�	�
�������
�����	 ����������






 ����	�
�����	�	�
����������






 �����������















 ���������






 ���!������


















�����	
��"�#�$��	� �����������





�����������




 �����������















����������






 ���!������


















%�	�������	
�����	�� ��!�!������





&���������






 ����������

















���!������






 '�































�����	��
%�	����
����	��������	 ����������








 ���!������






���������	
��
����������	
�����	
���"���
(��
���'
%�	�������	
(��

)���#

���!������







 ���!������





��'��
*��+�
�����	

����	�������	

�����	
����	�������	

�����	
����	�������	

�'�
*��+�

�'��
*��+�

���������
%��$�	�����	
,��
*��+
���,�����
�����
)�
-.�����	
�,
�����	'/��#�
���	���	�

(��
���
�����	'/��#���0�
$��,����	�
�,
*��+
$����
��
���
�.�����	
�,
���
�����	'/��#�
���	���	��
���

12	��
���##
��$�	����
���
�����	'/��#���
��
,�##�2�3

)���#
�����	
�	�
$���	�������	3

�� ��������







City of Newnan, Georgia - Mayor and Council 
 
Date: October 22, 2019   
 
Agenda Item:  Consideration of Acceptance of 1.307 acres of Real Property 
located at Summerlin Boulevard from the Board of Education of Coweta 
County  
 
Prepared by:   Hasco Craver, Assistant City Manager 

 
 
Purpose: Newnan City Council may consider accepting 1.307 acres of real property from the 
Board of Education of Coweta County.  
 
Background: The City of Newnan and the Board of Education of Coweta County began 
discussing the transfer of property, as described herein, upon the completion of the first section 
of the LINC project.   
 
Existing parking and pedestrian facilities currently located at the subject property have been 
identified as an ideal location for a LINC trail head.  In fact, trail users have been routinely 
utilizing the existing facilities to access the LINC.   
 
The subject property is separated from Newnan Crossing Elementary School, with little to no 
pedestrian or vehicular access between both locations.  The subject property, which requires 
regular maintenance is not currently providing a benefit to the Board of Education of Coweta 
County.  
 
The Board of Education of Coweta County considered and unanimously approved the 
authorization of a limited warranty deed conveying the subject property to the City of Newnan at 
the October 8, 2019 meeting. 
 
The proposed amendment allows for the City of Newnan to maintain parking and pedestrian 
facilities, which will complement the LINC and benefit our citizenry.  

 
Funding: N/A  
 
Recommendation: In an effort to allow for the ongoing promotion of LINC, City staff recommends that 
the Newnan City Council authorize the acceptance of real property located at Summerlin Boulevard, 
currently owned by the Board of Education of Coweta County, as presented herein. 
 
Attachments:  

1. Limited Warranty Deed describing conveyance of real property between the Board of 
Education of Coweta County and the City of Newnan; and 

2. Survey of real property located at Summerlin Boulevard  
        
Previous Discussions with Council: None 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
After recording return to: 
C. Bradford Sears, Jr., Esq. 
Sanders, Haugen & Sears, P.C. 
P.O. Box 177 
Newnan, Georgia 30264 
 

LIMITED WARRANTY DEED 
STATE OF GEORGIA,      
COUNTY OF COWETA           
   
 THIS CONVEYANCE is made as of the _____ day of __________________, 20____, between  
COWETA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION, a Georgia body politic  (hereinafter referred to as “Grantor”) and THE 
CITY OF NEWNAN, a Georgia municipal corporation (hereinafter referred to as “Grantee”). 
 
 WITNESSETH that: for and in consideration of the benefit to the Grantor by the construction and maintenance 
of the roadway being constructed thereon, and in consideration of the sum of Ten ($10.00) Dollars in hand paid at and 
before the sealing and delivery of these presents, and for other good and valuable consideration the receipt and sufficiency 
of which are hereby acknowledge, Grantor does hereby grant, sell and convey to the Grantee, its successors and assigns, 
a 1.307 acre tract of land as survey, being more particularly described on Exhibit A attached hereto, incorporated herein 
and made a part hereof of reference. 
 
 TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the said conveyed premises in fee simple and any rights Grantor has or may have 
in and to existing public rights of way are hereby quitclaimed and conveyed to Grantee., with all and singular the rights, 
members and appurtenances thereof, to the same being, belonging, or in anywise appertaining, to the only proper use, 
benefit and behoof of Grantee forever in FEE SIMPLE.  
 
 AND THE SAID GRANTOR WILL WARRANT and forever defend the right and title to the above-described 
property unto Grantee against the claims of any persons owing, holding or claiming by, through or under Grantor herein.  
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said Grantor has hereunto set its hand, affixed its seal, and delivered these presents this 
day and year first above written. 
 
Signed, sealed and delivered    COWETA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
in the presence of:      
       By: ____________________________________(SEAL) 
________________________________    Chairman 
Unofficial Witness               

       ATTEST: _______________________________ 
_________________________________    Secretary 
Notary Public 
My commission expires: ______________ 
  



 

 

EXHIBIT “A” 
 

DESCRIPTION 
 

 
All that tract or parcel of land lying and being in Part Land Lot 20 of the 5th. District Coweta County, 
Georgia City of Newnan and being shown on a plat of Boundary Survey for City of Newnan by 
Harbuck Land Surveyors, Inc. dated 08.06.2019 and being more fully described as follows; 
  
Start at a rebar set located at the Northerly corner of a mitered intersection located at the 
intersection of the Southeasterly Right-of-way Lower Fayetteville Road (80’ R/W) and the 
Northeasterly Right-of-Way of Summerlin Boulevard (100’ R/W) (said rebar also being the Point 
of Beginning). Thence from the Point of Beginning and running Northeasterly along the 
Southeasterly Right-of-Way of Lower Fayetteville Road and following the arc of a curve to the 
right an arc distance of 298.00 feet (said arc having a radius of 1,918.36 feet, a chord bearing of 
N51°24’13”E and a chord distance of 297.70 feet) to a rebar found. Thence leaving Right-of-Way 
and running S00°44’53”E a distance of 409.54 feet to a rebar set located along the Northeasterly 
Right-of-Way of Summerlin Boulevard. Thence running N64��51’32”W along Right-of-Way a 
distance of 28.19 feet to a point. Thence continuing along Right-of-Way and following the arc of a 
curve to the right an arc distance of 159.93 feet (said arc having a radius of 450.00 feet, a chord 
bearing of N54�40’38”W and a chord distance of  159.09 feet) to a point. Thence running 
N44°29’44”W along Right-of-Way a distance of 118.91 feet to a rebar set located at the Southerly 
corner of said mitered intersection. Thence leaving the Northeasterly Right-of-Way of Summerlin 
Boulevard and running N01�02’32”E along mitered intersection a distance of 35.02 feet to said 
rebar set located at the Northerly corner of mitered intersection and along the Southeasterly 
Right-of-Way of Lower Fayetteville road and the Point of Beginning. 
  
Said tract or parcel of land containing 1.307 Acres and being more particularly shown on the Plat 
of Survey referenced hereinabove, said Plat of Survey being recorded in Plat Book _________, 
Page _____, in the Office of the Clerk of Superior Court of Coweta County, Georgia to which plat 
reference is hereby made for a more particular description of the property herein conveyed. 
 
 



This plat is a retracement of an existing parcel or parcels of land and does not subdivide or create a new parcel or 
make any changes to any real property boundaries. The recording information of the documents, maps, plats, or other 
instruments which created the parcel or parcels are stated hereon. RECORDATION OF THIS PLAT DOES NOT 
IMPLY APPROVAL OF ANY LOCAL JURISDICTION, AVAILABILITY OF PERMITS, COMPLIANCE WITH LOCAL 
REGULATIONS OR REQUIREMENTS, OR SUITABILITY FOR ANY USE OR PURPOSE OF THE LAND. 
Furthermore, the undersigned land surveyor certifies that this plat complies with the minimum technical 
standards for property surveys in Georgia as set forth in the rules and regulations of the Georgia Board of Registration 
for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors and as set forth in O.C.G.A. Section 15-6-67.

SUMMERLIN BOULEVARD    100' R/W

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

SS

S

N 64°51'32" W
28.19'

(TYP.)

STONE COLUMN

121.83'

92.35'

REBAR

REBAR

15
' P
RO
PO
SE
D 
PO
W
ER

 E
AS
EM
EN
T 

PE
R 
PL
AT

 B
OO

K 84
 P
AG
E 

25
4

      AREA
1.307 ACRES

CONCRETE SIDEWALK

5' U.E.

N 44°29'44" W

118.91'

T

 30'BSL

R=450.00'
L=159.93'
LC=159.09'
LCB=N 54°40'38" W

ASPHALT PARKING

REBAR

REBAR

20
' S
AN
IT
AR
Y 
SE
W
ER

    
    
EA
SE
ME
NT

ST
O
RM

 D
RA
IN

 P
IP
E

 30
'

BS
L

D
.E
.

N
 0
1°

02
'3

2"
 E

35
.0

2'
LA
ND
SC
AP
E A
ND

MO
NU
ME
NT

 EA
SE
ME
NT

0'
2

S 00°44'53" E

409.54'

CONCRETE SIDEW
ALK

R=1
91

8.3
6'

L=
298.0

0'

LC
=297

.70
'

LC
B=N

 51
°24'13

" ELO
WE
R FA

YE
TT
EV
ILL
E R
OA
D    

80' R
/W

S

S

S

S

S

S

HEADWALL

 10'
B
SL

REBAR

S

S

S

WILLIAM G. HARBUCK, GA RLS #3006

PLAT BOOK 84 PAGE 254

REFERENCES

PART LAND LOT 20 OF THE 5TH LAND DISTRICT 
OF COWETA COUNTY, GEORGIA
CITY OF NEWNAN

CITY OF NEWNAN

BOUNDARY 
SURVEY FOR:

HARBUCK LAND SURVEYORS, INC.
LAND SURVEYOR FIRM NO. 959
WILLIAM G. HARBUCK
GEORGIA REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR NO. 3006
53C JEFFERSON STREET
NEWNAN, GA.   30263
TELEPHONE 770-253-5585
SURVEYOR8591@GMAIL.COM
SCALE  1" = 40'  
08.06.2019
FIELD WORK 08.01.2019

RESERVED FOR CLERK OF SUPERIOR COURT

DI

DI

40 0 40 80 120 160

THIS SURVEYOR HAS MADE NO INVESTIGATION
OR INDEPENDENT SEARCH FOR EASEMENTS OF
RECORD, ENCUMBRANCES, RESTRICTIVE
COVENANTS, OWNERSHIP TITLE EVIDENCE, OR
ANY OTHER FACTS THAT A CURRENT TITLE 
SEARCH MAY DISCLOSE.

THIS PLAT WAS PREPARED FOR THE EXCLUSIVE
USE OF THE PERSON, PERSONS OR ENTITY 
NAMED HEREON. THIS PLAT DOES NOT EXTEND 
TO ANY UNNAMED PERSON, PERSONS OR
ENTITY WITHOUT THE EXPRESS RECERTIFICATION
OF THE SURVEYOR NAMING SUECH PERSON,
PERSONS OR ENTITY.

THIS PROPERTY IS SUBJECT TO CURRENT
ZONING REGULATIONS AND RESTRICTIONS.

THE EXISTENCE, SIZE, AND LOCATION OF IMPERVIOUS
BUFFERS ARE SUBJECT TO FINAL DETERMINATION
BY THE LOCAL ISSUING AUTHORITY, CITY OR COUNTY.
 

THE FIELD DATA UPON WHICH THIS MAP OR PLAT IS BASED HAS A 
CLOSURE PRECISION OF ONE FOOT IN 12,558 FEET AND AN 
ANGULAR ERROR OF 3 SECONDS PER ANGLE POINT, AND 
WAS NOT ADJUSTED.
THIS MAP OR PLAT HAS BEEN CALCULATED FOR CLOSURE AND 
IS FOUND TO BE ACCURATE WITHIN ONE FOOT IN 153,188 FEET.
THE TYPE OF EQUIPMENT USED TO OBTAIN THE LINEAR AND 
ANGULAR MEASUREMENTS USED IN THE PREPARATION OF 
SAID MAP OR PLAT IS AN ELECTRONIC TOTAL STATION.

POC    POINT OF COMMENCEMENT

POB    POINT OF BEGINNING

            IRON PIN FOUND

            IRON PIN SET

            UTILILITY POLE

            OVERHEAD POWER LINE

BOC    BACK OF CURB

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

BEARINGS ARE BASED 
ON PLAT BOOK 84 
PAGE 254

N/F
CITY OF NEWNAN
DB 2851 PG 202
PB 84 PG 249

DI SURVEYOR NOTES

DROP INLETDI

UTILITY EASEMENTU.E. 

SANITARY SEWER
MANHOLE

S

TRANSFORMERT

LEGEND



City of Newnan, Georgia 
Mayor and Council 

 
 
 

 
Date:     October 22, 2019 

    
Agenda Item:   Ordinance to amend the Code of Ordinances of the 

City of Newnan adopting revisions to Article 1, 
Chapter 6, Businesses 

 
Prepared By:   Katrina Cline, Finance Director 
 
Presented By:   Cleatus Phillips, City Manager 
 

 
 
Purpose:   To adopt an ordinance to amend the Code of Ordinances for the City of Newnan by 

adopting revisions to Chapter 6, Businesses.   
 
 
 
Background: The City’s Occupational Tax Ordinance has been thoroughly reviewed and the 

revisions suggested by staff are redlined on the copy attached. These revisions are 
being suggested after many years of occupational tax collections by staff, where 
such revisions will clarify existing requirements for certificate issuance or help to 
ensure that all businesses renew their annual certificates in a timely manner. 
Additionally, minimum occupational tax amounts have been added to more fairly 
spread the cost of collections and maintenance by staff across all businesses 
operating in the city of Newnan. Finally, the annual pay-by date is being changed 
from April 1st to April 15th to match the IRS due date for filing taxes. The due date 
remains the same – January 1st. 

 
 
  
Funding: N/A.    
 
 
 
Recommendation:   Staff recommends that Council adopt the ordinance revisions as submitted. 
 
 
 
Options:           1.  Adopt the ordinance revisions as submitted. 
 2.  Other action as directed by Council. 
 
 
 
Attachments: 1.  10/22/2019 - Redlined copy of Chapter 6 with suggested revisions outlined. 
 
 2.  09/24/2019 - Redlined copy of Chapter 6 with suggested revisions outlined.  
  
 
Previous Discussion with Council:   N/A. 







































 

 

 

 

 

 

9/24/2019  

Redlined copy of Chapter 6 with suggested revisions outlined. 







































City of Newnan, Georgia - Mayor and Council
 
Date: October 8, 2019  /  Second Reading:  October 22, 2019
 
Agenda Item:  Hotel-Motel Tax 
 
Prepared by:   Cleatus Phillips, City Manager 

 
 
 
Purpose:     Consideration of an ordinance to authorize imposition of an excise tax on rooms, 
lodging, and accommodations in the amount of 8% for the purposes of promoting conventions 
and tourism by a destination marketing organization.    

Background:    During the 2019 Regular Session of the Georgia General Assembly HB 626 
was approved pursuant to OCGA 48-13-51(b), therefore authorizing the City of Newnan to 
impose an excise tax of 8% on rooms, lodging, and accommodations.  This is commonly 
referred to as “hotel-motel tax’.  In 1999, the City implemented the tax at a rate of 5%.  The 
additional 3% is restricted for the purposes of promoting tourism, convention, and trade.  A 
minimum of ½ of the 3% must be expended via a destination marketing organization (DMO) and 
any remaining funds shall be expended on tourism product development.    
 
A matching HB was also approved for Coweta County during the 2019 General Assembly.  City 
staff has been working very closely with the staff at Coweta County to develop the necessary 
articles to create a joint DMO for the purposes of promoting tourism county-wide.  Such articles 
are being presented in a separate agenda item.    
 
 
Recommendation:  It is the recommendation of staff to adopt the ordinance as presented with 
an effective date of January 1, 2020. 

Attachments:    Ordinance 
 
           
Previous Discussions with Council:     N/A 



1 
 

 
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND ARTICLE III EXCISE TAX ON HOTELS/MOTELS OF 

CHAPTER 19, TAXATION OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF 
NEWNAN, IMPLEMENT TITLE 48, CHAPTER 13, ARTICLE 3, SECTION 51 OF THE 

OFFICIAL CODE OF GEORGIA ANNOTATED, - EXCISE TAX ON ROOMS, LODGINGS, 
AND ACCOMMODATIONS, AND TO PROVIDE FOR THE COLLECTION BY OPERATOR; 
TO PROVIDE FOR ADMINISTRATION; TO PROVIDE FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND 

FOR OTHER PURPOSES 
 

 WHEREAS, the governing body of City of Newnan, a political subdivision of the 
State of Georgia, is authorized under Title 48, Chapter 13, Article 3, Section 51 of the 
Official Code of Georgia Annotated to levy certain excise taxes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Newnan, a political subdivision of the State of Georgia is 
designated as a “special district” pursuant to Title 48, Chapter 13, Article 50.1 of the 
Official Code of Georgia Annotated for the purpose of implementing an excise tax on 
rooms, lodging and accommodations; and 
 
 WHEREAS, in 1999, pursuant to Title 48, Chapter 13, Article 51.(a)(4.6)(A) of 
the Official Code of Georgia Annotated, the City of Newnan implemented an excise tax 
on rooms, lodging and accommodations in the amount of five percent (5%); and  
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Newnan and the Newnan Convention Center Authority 
entered into an Intergovernmental Agreement for the Authority to operate the City’s 
Conference Center (“Newnan Centre”) and pledged 2% of the 5% excise tax to 
operations of the Newnan Centre pursuant to the Intergovernmental Agreement’s 
terms; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the General Assembly of the State of Georgia enacted 2019 Ga. 
Laws, Page 3660 (Act 89 HB 626 of the 2019 Regular Session of the Georgia General 
Assembly) which authorizes imposition of an excise tax of up to eight percent 8% by 
the City of Newnan pursuant to O.C.G.A. § 48-13-51(b); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the governing body of the City of Newnan, a political subdivision of 
the State of Georgia, is required under Title 48, Chapter 13, Article 3, Section 51 of the 
Official Code of Georgia Annotated to make available a designated portion of funds so 
collected for the purpose of promoting, attracting, stimulating, and developing 
conventions and tourism by a destination marketing organization in the City of 
Newnan and Coweta County; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Newnan, a political subdivision of the State of Georgia is 
authorized under Title 48, Chapter 13, Article 3, Section 51 of the Official Code of 
Georgia Annotated to make available a designated portion of funds so collected for the 
purpose of tourism product development in the City of Newnan and Coweta County, 
with any balance of the funds so designated for the purpose of promoting, attracting, 
stimulating, and development conventions and tourism by a destination marketing 
organization in the City of Newnan and Coweta County. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of City of Newnan, 
Coweta County, Georgia and it is hereby ordained by the Authority of the same that 
upon the effective date of this amendment, Chapter 70, Taxation, Section 70-3 is 
deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following: 



2 
 

Sec. 19-51. – Hotel-Motel excise tax.  
 
Sec. 19-51.1 - Intent, purpose, and authorization to levy excise tax.  
 
(a) The intent of this article is to levy an excise tax on rooms, lodgings, and 

accommodations to provide additional funding for the promotion of tourism, 
conventions, and trade shows in the City of Newnan and Coweta County, Georgia.  

 
(b) The purpose of this article is to enact an excise tax upon the furnishing for value 

to the public of any room or rooms, lodgings or accommodations furnished by any 
person or legal entity licensed by or required to pay business or occupational taxes 
to the City of Newnan for operating within the City a hotel, motel, inn, lodge, 
tourist camp, tourist cabin, rental cabin or any other place in which rooms, 
lodgings, or accommodations are regularly furnished for value.  

 
(c) This excise tax shall be imposed under the authorization of 2019 Ga. Laws, Page 

3660 (Act 89 HB 626 of the 2019 Regular Session of the Georgia General 
Assembly) pursuant to O.C.G.A. § 48-13-51(b).  

 
Sec.19-51.2. - Definitions.  
 

The following terms, for the purposes of this article, shall be defined as follows:  
 
(a) City. The City of Newnan. 
 
(b) City Manager. The duly appointed City Manager or his/her designee. 
 
(c) Destination marketing organization. A private sector nonprofit organization or 
other  private entity which is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(6) 
of the  Internal Revenue Code of 1986 that is supported by the tax under this article, 
government  budget allocations, private membership, or any combination thereof and 
the primary  responsibilities of which are to encourage travelers to visit their 
destinations, encourage meetings and expositions in the area, and provide visitor 
assistance and support as needed.  
 
(d) Due date. The 20th day after the close of monthly period for which tax is to be 
computed.  
 
(e) Estimated Tax Liability. The lodging provider’s prospective tax liability based 
upon the  average monthly tax remittance in the prior fiscal year, as adjusted for 
change in tax rate or substantial change in circumstances due to damage to the hotel. 
 
(f) Finance Director. The duly appointed administrator of finances for the City of 
Newnan,  Georgia. 
 
(g) Folio. The primary documentation produced by a hotel or other Facility that 
demonstrates interaction between the operator and the occupant, and which, at the 
minimum, reflects the name and address given by the occupant, the date(s) of 



3 
 

occupancy, the amount of rent charged for each date together with the amounts of 
applicable excise tax(es), and the method(s) of payment. 
 
(h) Guest room. Accommodations occupied, or intended, arranged, or designated for 
 transient occupancy of not more than 30 continuous days, by one or more 
occupants for the purpose of living quarters or residential use.  
 
(i) Hotel. Includes any hotel, motel, inn, lodge, tourist camp, tourist cabin, 
campground, or any other place in which rooms, lodgings, or accommodations are 
regularly furnished for value and shall apply to the furnishing for value of any room, 
lodging, or  accommodation.  
 
(j) Hotel/motel tax administrator. The individual or office designated by the City 
Manager as the administrative entity to collect and administer the tax provided for in 
this section and to complete required annual reporting of the tax.  
 
(k) Innkeeper/lodging provider/operator. Any person who is subject to taxation 
under this article for the furnishing for value to the public any rooms, lodgings, or 
accommodations or any person operating a hotel in the City of Newnan including, but 
not limited to, the owner or proprietor of such premises, lessee, sublessee, lender in 
possession, licensee or any other such person operating such hotel.  
 
(l) Monthly period. Any calendar month of any year.  
 
(m) Occupancy. The use or possession, or the right to use or possession, of any 
room or  apartment in a hotel or motel, or the right to use or possession of the 
furnishings or to the  services and accommodations accompanying the use and 
possession of the room or  apartment.  
 
(n) Occupant. Any person (or persons utilizing as a single unit) who, for a 
consideration, uses, possesses, or has the right to use or possess, any room or hotel or 
motel under any lease, concession, permit, right of access, license, agreement or 
otherwise. 
 
(o) Permanent resident. Any occupant who as of a given date shall have occupied, 
or has or shall have the right of occupancy, of any guest room in a hotel for more than 
30 consecutive days.  
 
(p) Person. An individual, firm partnership, joint venture, association, social club, 
fraternal organization, joint stock company, corporation, nonprofit corporation or 
cooperative  nonprofit membership, estate, trust, business trust receiver, trustee, 
syndicate, business entity, or any other group or combination acting as a unit, to 
include the plural as well as the singular number, excepting, however, the United 
States of America, the State of Georgia, and any political subdivision of either thereof 
upon which the County is without power to impose the tax herein provided.  



4 
 

(q) Private sector non-profit organization. A chamber of commerce, a convention and 
visitors bureau, a regional travel association, or any other private group organized for 
similar purposes which is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(6) of 
the Internal Revenue Code of 1986; provided, however, that a county or municipality 
which  has prior to April 1, 1990, contracted for a required expenditure under this 
Code section with a private group which is exempt from federal income tax under 
provisions of  Section 501(c) of the Internal Revenue Code other than Section 501(c)(6) 
may continue to contract for required expenditures with such a private group.  
 
(r) Promoting tourism, conventions, and trade shows. Planning, conducting, or 
participating in programs of information and publicity designed to attract or advertise 
tourism, conventions, or trade shows.  
 
(s) Rent. The consideration received for occupancy valued in money, whether 
received in money or otherwise, including all receipts, cash, credits, and property or 
services of any kind or nature, and also the amount for which credit is allowed by the 
lodging provider to the occupant, without any deduction therefrom whatsoever.  
 
(t) Return. Any return filed or required to be filed as provided in this article.  
 
(u) State authority. An authority created by state law which serves a state-wide 
function, including, but not limited to, the Georgia Agricultural Exposition Authority, 
Georgia Aviation Authority, Georgia Building Authority, Georgia Development 
Authority, Georgia Environmental Finance Authority, Jekyll Island Authority, Lake 
Allatoona Preservation Authority, Georgia Medical Center Authority, Georgia Ports 
Authority, Georgia Regional Transportation Authority, State Road and Tollway 
Authority, Sports  Hall of Fame Authority, Georgia Technology Authority, and 
Georgia World Congress Center Authority, but shall not mean an authority created for 
support of a local government or a local purpose or function and shall not include 
authorities such as area  planning and development commissions and any 
organizational entities they may create,  regional commissions and any organizational 
entities they may create, or local water and  sewer authorities.  
 
(v) Tax. The excise tax of eight percent on occupants imposed by this article, as 
provided for by O.C.G.A. § 48-13-51(b). 
 
(w) Tourism product development. The expenditure of funds for the creation or 
expansion of  physical attractions which are available and open to the public and 
which improve destination appeal to visitors, support visitors' experience, and are 
used by visitors. Such expenditures may include capital costs and operating expenses. 
Tourism product development may include:  
 

(1) Lodging for the public for no longer than 30 consecutive days to the same 
customer;  



5 
 

(2) Overnight or short-term sites for recreational vehicles, trailers, campers, 
or tents;  

(3) Meeting, convention, exhibit, and public assembly facilities;  
(4) Sports stadiums, arenas, and complexes;  
(5) Golf courses associated with a resort development that are open to the 

general public on a contract or fee basis;  
(6) Racing facilities, including dragstrips, motorcycle racetracks, and auto or 

stock car racetracks or speedways;  
(7) Amusement centers, amusement parks, theme parks, or amusement 

piers;  
(8) Hunting preserves, trapping preserves, or fishing preserves or lakes;  
(9) Visitor information and welcome centers;  
(10) Wayfinding signage;  
(11) Permanent, nonmigrating carnivals or fairs;  
(12) Airplanes, helicopters, buses, vans, or boats for excursions or 

sightseeing;  
(13) Boat rentals, boat party fishing services, rowboat or canoe rentals, horse 

shows, natural wonder attractions, picnic grounds, river-rafting services, 
scenic railroads for amusement, aerial tramways, rodeos, water slides, or 
wave pools;  

(14) Museums, planetariums, art galleries, botanical gardens, aquariums, or 
zoological gardens;  

(15) Parks, trails, and other recreational facilities; or  
(16) Performing arts facilities.  

 
Sec.19-51.3. - Tax rate.  

 
There is hereby set and levied on the occupant of a guest room of any 

hotel/motel/cabin/residence/lodge located within the City of Newnan a tax in the 
amount of eight percent (8%) of the gross rent for such occupancy.  
 
Sec. 19-51.4. - Exemptions.  
 

In accordance with O.C.G.A. § 48-13-51(h), the tax imposed by this article shall 
not apply to:  

 
(1) Charges made for any rooms, lodgings, or accommodations provided to any 

persons who certify that they are staying in such room, lodging, or 
accommodation as a result of the destruction of their home or residence by 
fire or other casualty;  

 
(2) The use of meeting rooms and other such facilities or any rooms, lodgings, or 

accommodations provided without charge;  
 

(3) Any rooms, lodgings, or accommodations furnished for a period of one or more 
days for use by Georgia state or local governmental officials or employees 
when traveling on official business. Notwithstanding the availability of any 
other means of identifying the person as a state or local government official or 



6 
 

employee, whenever a person pays for any rooms, lodgings, or 
accommodations with a state or local government credit or debit card, such 
rooms, lodgings, or accommodations shall be deemed to have been furnished 
for use by a Georgia state or local government official or employee traveling on 
official business for purposes of the exemption provided by this paragraph. For 
purpose of the exemption provided under this paragraph, a local government 
official or employee shall include officials or employees of counties, 
municipalities, consolidated governments, or county or independent school 
districts; or  

 
(4) Charges made for continuous use of any rooms, lodgings, or accommodations 

after the first 30 days of continuous occupancy. (O.C.G.A. § 48-13-51(h)).  
 
Sec.19-51.5. - Use of revenue.  
 
(a) Pursuant to O.C.G.A. § 48-13-51(b)(5)(A), an amount equal to not less than 50 

percent of the total amount of taxes collected that exceed the amount of taxes that 
would be collected at the rate of five percent (5%) shall be expended for promoting 
tourism, conventions, and trade shows by the destination marketing organization, 
as defined in this ordinance, designated by the City Council of the City of Newnan, 
Georgia; and  

 
(b) Pursuant to O.C.G.A. § 48-13-51(b)(5)(B), the remaining amount of taxes collected 

that exceed the amount of taxes that would be collected at the rate of five percent 
(5%) which are not otherwise expended under (a) of this Section shall be expended 
for tourism product development, as defined in this ordinance; and  

 
(c) Pursuant to O.C.G.A. § 48-13-51(a)(4.6)(A) and O.C.G.A. §48-13-51(a)(e)(2), the 
amount of taxes that would be collected at the rate of five percent, as referenced in (a) 
and (b) of this Section, an amount equal to the amount by which the total taxes 
collected under this Code section for a municipality within a county in which a 
convention center authority has been created by local Act of the General Assembly and 
which authority is in existence on or before July 1, 2001, for the purpose of owning or 
operating a facility may levy a tax under this Code section at a rate of five percent 
(5%).  A county or municipality levying a tax pursuant to this paragraph shall expend 
(in each fiscal year during which the tax is collected under this paragraph) an amount 
equal to at least 40 percent (40%) of the total taxes collected at the rate of 5 percent 
(5%) for the purpose of: 

 (i) Promoting tourism, conventions, and trade shows; 

 (ii) Funding and supporting a facility owned or operated by such convention  
  and visitors authority; or 

 (iii) For some combination of such purposes. 

(d) Specifically, the allocations of the eight percent (8%) levy shall be as follows:  
3% for general City operations;  2% for the purpose of promoting tourism, conventions 



7 
 

and trade shows such amount to be allocated to the Newnan Convention Center 
Authority;  up to 3%, but a minimum of 1.5% through a contract with a destination 
marketing organization for the purpose of promoting tourism, trade shows, and 
conventions; and 1.5% for capital projects and operating costs for tourism product 
development as defined by O.C.G.A.§48-13-202(6).  All such amounts shall be 
approved by the City in its annual budget process. 

Sec.19-51.6. - Record keeping.  
 
(a) Records required from operators; form. Every operator renting guestrooms in this 

City of Newnan to a person shall keep such records, receipts, invoices, and other 
pertinent papers in such form as the hotel/motel tax administrator may require or 
may be required by O.C.G.A. § 48-13-53.4 and § 48-13-62.  

 
(b) Examination of records; audits. The hotel/motel tax administrator or any person 

authorized in writing by the hotel/motel tax administrator may examine the 
books, papers, records, financial reports, equipment and other facilities of any 
operator renting guestrooms to a person and any operator liable for the tax, in 
order to verify the accuracy of any return made, or if no return is made by the 
operator, to ascertain and determine the amount required to be paid.  

 
(c) Authority to require reports; contents. In administration of the provisions of this 

article, the hotel/motel tax administrator may require the filing of reports by any 
persons or class of persons having in such person's possession or custody 
information relating to rentals of guestrooms which are subject to the tax. The 
reports shall be filed with the hotel/motel tax administrator, when required by the 
hotel/motel tax administrator, and shall set forth the rental charged for each 
occupancy, the date of occupancy, and such other information as the hotel/motel 
tax administrator may require.  

 
Sec. 19-51.7. - Registration of operator; form and contents; execution; certificate of 
authority.  
 
(a) Every person engaging or about to engage in business as an operator of a hotel in 

this City of Newnan shall immediately register with the hotel/motel tax 
administrator, on a form provided by the hotel/motel tax administrator. Persons 
engaged in such business must so register not later than 30 days after the date of 
adoption of the ordinance from which this section derives, and the tax is imposed 
as set forth in section 19-51.3, but such privilege of registration after the 
imposition of such tax shall not relieve any person from the obligation of payment 
or collection of tax on and after the date of imposition thereof, regardless of 
registration.  

 
(b) Such registration shall set forth the name under which such person transacts 

business or intends to transact business, the location of this place of business 
and such other information which would facilitate the collection of the tax as the 
hotel/motel tax administrator may require. The registration shall be signed by the 
owner if a natural person; in case of ownership by an association or partnership, 
by a member or partner; and in the case of ownership by a corporation, by an 



8 
 

officer. The hotel/motel tax administrator shall, after such registration, issue, 
without charge, a certificate of authority to each operator to collect the tax from 
the occupant. A separate registration shall be required for each place of business 
of an operator. Each certificate shall state the name and location of the business 
to which it is applicable.  

 
Sec.19-51.8. - Determination generally; returns; payments.  
 
(a) Due date of taxes and returns. All amount of such taxes shall be due and payable 

as provided for in O.C.G.A. § 48-13-53.2.  
 
(b) Collection fee allowed operators. Operators collecting the tax shall be allowed a 

percentage of the tax due and accounted for as provided for in O.C.G.A. § 48-13-
52.  

 
Sec.19-51.9. - Deficiency determinations.  
 
(a) Recomputation of tax; authority to make; basis of recomputation. If the hotel/motel 

tax administrator is not satisfied with the return of the tax or the amount of the 
tax required to be paid to the City of Newnan by any person, he/she may compute 
and determine the amount required to be paid upon the basis of any information 
within his/her possession or that may come into his/her possession. One or more 
deficiency determinations may be made of the amount due for one or more 
monthly period.  

 
(b) Interest on deficiency. The amount of the determination shall bear interest at the 

rate of three-fourths of one percent per month, or fraction thereof from the due 
date of taxes.  

 
(c) Notice of determination; service. The hotel/motel tax administrator or his/her 

designated representatives shall give to the operator written notice of his/her 
determination. The notice may be served personally or by mail; if by mail, such 
service shall be addressed to the operator at his address as it appears in the 
records of the hotel/motel tax administrator. Service by mail is complete when 
delivered by certified mail with a receipt signed by addressee.  

 
(d) Time within which notice of deficiency determination to be mailed. Except in the 

case of failure to make a return, every notice of a deficiency determination shall be 
mailed within three years after the 20th day of the calendar month following the 
monthly period for which the amount is proposed to be determined, or within 
three years after the return is filed, whichever period should last expire.  

 
Sec. 19-51.10. - Determination if no return made.  
 
(a) Estimate of gross receipts. If any person fails to make a return, the hotel/motel tax 

administrator shall make an estimate of the amount of the gross receipts of the 
person, or as the case may be, of the amount of the total rentals in this City of 
Newnan which are subject to the tax. The estimate shall be made for the period in 
respect to which the person failed to make the return and shall be based upon any 



9 
 

information which is or may come into the possession of the hotel/motel tax 
administrator. Written notice shall be given in the manner prescribed in Section 
19-51.9(c). 

 
(b) Interest on amount found due. The amount of the determination shall bear interest 

at the rate of three-fourths of one percent per month, or fraction thereof, from the 
20th day of the month following the monthly period, for which the amount or any 
portion thereof should have been returned, until the date of payment.  

 

Sec.19-51.11. - Collection of tax by City of Newnan.  
 
(a) Unpaid tax. Any tax due and payable under this article shall become delinquent 

for each month after the 20th day of each succeeding month during which it 
remains unpaid.  

 
(b) Action for delinquent tax. At any time within three years after any tax or any 

amount of tax required to be collected becomes due and payable and at any time 
within three years after the delinquency of any tax or any amount of tax required 
to be collected, the hotel/motel tax administrator may bring an action in a court of 
competent jurisdiction in the name of the City of Newnan to collect the amount 
delinquent together with interest, court fees, filing fees, attorney's fees and other 
legal fees incident thereto.  

 
(c) Extensions. The governing authority may grant an extension for payment of the tax 

as provided for in O.C.G.A. § 48-13-53.3.  
 
(d) Duty to withhold tax. Duty of successors or assignees of operator to withhold tax 

from purchase money. Governed by O.C.G.A. § 48-13-53.1.  
 
(e) Liability. Liability for failure to withhold; certificate of notice of amount due; time 

to enforce successor's liability. Governed by O.C.G.A. § 48-13-53.1.  
 
(f) Tax credit for interest paid more than once or erroneously or illegally collected. 

Whenever the amount of any tax or interest has been paid more than once, or has 
been erroneously or illegally collected or received by the City of Newnan under this 
article, it may be offset by the hotel/motel tax administrator. If the operator or 
person determines that he/she has overpaid or paid more than once, which fact 
has not been determined by the hotel/motel tax administrator, he/she will have 
three years from the date of payment to file a claim, in writing, stating the specific 
grounds upon which the claim is founded. The claim shall be audited. If the claim 
is approved by the hotel/motel tax administrator, the excess amount paid the City 
of Newnan may be credited on any amounts then due and payable from the person 
by whom it was paid, or his/her administrators or executors.  

 
Sec. 19-51.12. - Penalties and punishments for violation of this article.  
 
(a) Penalties. When any person fails to make a return or to pay the full amount of the 

tax, or when submitting a false or fraudulent return, penalties shall be imposed in 
accordance with O.C.G.A. § 48-13-58.  

 



10 
 

(b) Punishments. Any person violating any of the provisions of this article shall be 
deemed guilty of an offense and, upon conviction thereof, shall be punished as 
provided in Section 1-14 of the City of Newnan Code of Ordinances except that any 
person in violation of O.C.G.A. § 48-13-58.1, O.C.G.A. § 48-13-59, O.C.G.A. § 48-
13-60, O.C.G.A. § 48-13-61, O.C.G.A. § 48-13-62 and O.C.G.A. § 48-13-63 shall 
be subject to the applicable penalties and punishments specified on those 
sections.  

Sec. 19-51-13. - Effective date.  

The ordinance from which this article derives shall take effect on the 1st day of 
_______, 2019.  

 SO ORDAINED in lawfully assembled open session this _____ day of _________, 
2019. 

ATTEST:      _______________________________________ 
       L. Keith Brady, Mayor 
 
________________________________________ _______________________________________ 
Della Hill, City Clerk    Cynthia E. Jenkins, Mayor Pro-Tem 
 
       _______________________________________ 
REVIEWED AS TO FORM    George M. Alexander, Councilmember 
 
________________________________________ _______________________________________ 
C. Bradford Sears, Jr.    Raymond F. DuBose, Councilmember 
 
________________________________________ _______________________________________ 
Cleatus Phillips, City Manager   Rhodes H. Shell, Councilmember 
 
       _______________________________________ 
       Dustin Koritko, Councilmember 
 
       _______________________________________ 
       Paul Guillaume, Councilmember 



 
 

City of Newnan, Georgia - Mayor and Council 
 
Date:  October 22, 2019 
 
Agenda Item:  18 Berry Ave 
 
Prepared and  
Presented by:  Matt Murray, Code Enforcement Officer 
 
Submitted by: Bill Stephenson, Chief Building Official 

 
 
 
Purpose:      Owner to update council on his intention to sell the property located at 18 

Berry Ave. 
 
Background: Owner: Moten Estate (Dan Moten) 
 
 Date Sub-Standard housing file was opened: December 18, 2018 
 

Does the cost to bring this structure into compliance by means of repair 
exceed 50% of the structure’s assessed tax value? YES 
 
On December 18, 2018 the Building Department conducted an inspection 
of the premises and found the structure to be unsafe, uninhabitable. The 
structure has been determined to be unsafe as set forth by City 
Ordinance Section 5-24. (a), Sub-sections (3, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10). 
 

 
Options: 

1. To review the owners status update regarding the sale of 
the property. 

2. Other direction from council. 
 
 
Funding:       Not Applicable 
 
 
Recommendation:   Staff is requesting Council’s approval to proceed with Option1. 
       
 
 
 



 
Previous Discussions 
With Council: 
 
April 19, 2019 – Info only provided to council. 
 
June 18, 2019 – Public hearing was held and Resolution was adopted to repair or demolish 
(inform council of intent) within 30 days.      
 
July 16, 2019 – Owner was given a 90 day resolution deadline to repair or demolish. Owner 
informed council he had decided to sell the property. Deadline expires October 15, 2019.     
 
October 8, 2019 – Owner informed council he was selling property with a closing of 10/9/19. Will 
update council on October 22.  
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



City of Newnan, Georgia - Mayor and Council 
 
Date:    October 22, 2019  
 
Agenda Item:   100 Sprayberry Rd, Newnan, Ga 30263 
 
Prepared and Presented by: 

Matt Murray, Code Enforcement Officer 
 
Submitted by:  Bill Stephenson, Chief Building Official 

 
 
 
Purpose:      To review owner’s request for an extension to repair the dilapidated 

structure located at 100 Sprayberry Rd, Newnan, Ga 30263 
 
 
Background: Owner: Edwin Jean-Pierre 
 
 Date Sub-Standard housing file was opened: September 26, 2016.   

Does the cost to bring this structure into compliance by means of repair 
exceed 50% of the structure’s assessed tax value? YES  
 
On May 28, 2018 the Building Department conducted an inspection of the 
premises. The structure has been determined to be unsafe as set forth by 
City Ordinance Section 5-24. (a), Sub-sections (3, 4, 5, 6, 8, 9, 10). 

Options: 
1. To approve owner’s request for an extension. 
2. Other direction from Council. 

 
 
Funding:       Not Applicable 
 
 
Recommendation:   Staff is requesting Council’s approval to proceed with Option 1. 
       
 
Previous Discussions with Council:            
 
May 28, 2019 – Council informed of conditions.    
 
July 16, 2019 – Public Hearing was requested. 
 
August 27, 2019 – Public hearing was held on this property and a resolution deadline of 60 days 
was granted by council. 
    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



��������	
�����

�����������
	
������������������	���
�������������������
����������������
�
�������		
��

����������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��

!��"���������������
�����#��!�����������������#����������������������$%&����"�����������	����������������������!���

������'���"��������������(�������"����������������������)����)������������������*��������+#�������,-%.���

��//-%.�����/.0%/0/1 �)���#���������"������������������	����������������������������������#������## ��

2#�����#������"������
���������
�������#����������������� �'���"�
�3�

����������	
��

��
��������

COMMUNITY OUTREACH PASTOR 

�

Foundation Christian Church 
30-A East Washington St. 
Newnan, GA 30263 
Tel (770) 396-2220 
Jason@FoundationNewnan.com 
www.FoundationNewnan.com 

�







Form Updated February 8, 2019 / October 12, 2018 
 

 

GUIDELINES FOR USING DOWNTOWN NEWNAN SQUARE OR ANY CITY STREETS 

 

NAME OF AGENCY  

NAME OF PERSON IN CHARGE OF EVENT  

ADDRESS OF PERSON IN CHARGE  

CELL PHONE NUMBER OF PERSON IN CHARGE  

TYPE OF EVENT  

PURPOSE OF EVENT  

DATE OF EVENT  

TIME OF EVENT  
 

CONDITIONS OF PERMIT 

If permit is for any type utilizing streets of the city other than just the square area, a map shall be 
submitted to indicate routes of the event.  If road race, walk or similar event, a fee will be charged based 
on number of police officers required to provide safety for the event; and all events of this type should 
be scheduled to end by 10:00 AM.  If officers are required for other events, a fee will be charged based 
on number of officers requested by agency sponsoring event. 

Applicants for permits for the square area only which require the setting of booths or selling goods 
should be aware that homegrown or handmade goods are preferred and that other goods sold should 
not be in conflict with goods that merchants on the square have for sale, excluding restaurant style 
prepared food items. Personal information from those attending the event should not be solicited.  
Subscription based businesses, home improvement companies, insurance companies, etc., that 
approach those attending the event for solicitation for future services are not allowed.  It is 
recommended that a 10x10 booth space be assigned to each participant with the participants name 
written in chalk at each sidewalk location.  Permanent marking on the square is not allowed.  You must 
provide your own tent, chairs and tables.  If your event requires electricity, it must be requested in 
advance.  If it is used from the light poles, then the cover must be put back on after the event.  If a cover 
is lost the event coordinator and vendor are liable for the cost of replacing the lost cover.  All cords must 
be duct taped down to the sidewalks to prevent accidents. 

GUIDELINES FOR USING THE DOWNTOWN NEWNAN SQUARE OR ANY CITY STREETS – PAGE 2 

Ricky Farrar

50 S York Dr
Newnan, GA 30265

770-568-2889

Neighborhood Block Party

For the new neighborhood neigbors
to meet and greet. Kids to play

2nd of November 2019

2pm - 10pm



Form Updated February 8, 2019 / October 12, 2018 
 

 

EVENT STAFFING 

The coordinator of the event on the square must remain on site throughout the set up and clean up of 
the event.  The event coordinator must make sure that the square is returned to normal after the event 
is over. 

GARBAGE 

Additional rolling trash cans by the City of Newnan Sanitation Department need to be around the court 
square.  Contact Sanitation Services at 770-253-0327 to coordinate and determine the number of cans 
needed for your event.  We recommend that you cover the permanent cans surrounding the square and 
use the rolling cans.  If the decorative cans are overflowing at the end of the event, they should be 
emptied into the rolling cans.  Cost of Sanitation cans are $10.00 per can during normal business hours 
and $25.00 per can after hours.  (Costs are subject to change) 

PUBLIC NOTICE SIGNAGE 

The coordinator of the event is responsible for obtaining and displaying Special Event Notice signs as 
provided by City staff.  Public notice along/near the event location shall be provided at least 72 hours in 
advance of the event. 

BATHROOMS 

A portable restroom, or more depending on the size of the event, must be provided for the public to 
use.  Downtown shops only allow restroom facilities to be used by paying customers.  Main Street can 
assist with contact information on a Main Street member that provides port-a-potties for a fee.  We 
recommend these be placed on the side of NuLink on West Washington Street. 

PARKING 

Vendors can park on the square to unload, but once unloaded they will need to move their vehicles to a 
city lot.  Parking on the square or in front of stores is prohibited.  This includes on side streets.  Parking is 
for customers and event attendees. 

AGREEMENT 

 

I,______________________, agree to these guidelines for use of the Newnan Square and/or city streets. 

 

SIGNED___________________________ 

 

DATE_____________________________ 

EVENT - 100.00.34.2901 – Event Activity Fees 

Richard Farrar

Richard Farrar

Oct. 15 2019



 



��������	
������	���

�������������
�����
��������
�
��
������
����������
	�
����������
�������������
��������
�������������������
���������
������������������
�������������������

�������������������	���	�����������
 �����!��	����"
���
� ���
�����#�������
"
���
�����#���������"
���
��

����������	���
��
�
�	������
��	�����	���$����
��	�
�
��
��������������%��

&����������������
	$��
'������!�����



�������	
��	�����
�����������������������������
�

�

���������	
��
�	���
��������
������
	����
�
���
����
	����	


�

����
��
������
 �

����
��
��	��
��
�����
��
�����
 �

����		
��
��	��
��
�����
 �

����
�����
�����
��
��	��
��
�����
 �

����
��
�����
 �

����	�
��
�����
 �

����
��
�����
 �

����
��
�����
 �



���������	
��
�����


�����������������
���������������� �������������!���������!����!
��"�����!���#�
���
��
��
��
���!
�����
�������	������	��
��������������!���$���%�������
	��
����&
�'���������
���$�����
�����&�������!
� �	�
��	�
������������������������������#����	�������$�	���
����������!���$���(�
�	�
����$���������!���������!���	�
����!�	���	������	�����)���*+%��������������
�����#����	�������!����$������
�����&�������!
� �	�
��	�
�����������������������#�����	���
 �������������� ��$���%�

*�����
���������������������!���#�
���
��
������&!��!���#������!�������� �������!����������� � ��	��
�!���	���
&
����!
��!��� ��&�����!
�	�
	�� ��	��
�����������	�
�	��!
����!��� ��	�����	��!���	�
������������������&��!� ��	���!
������!
��������!���#�
���!
$�������
�����,���	�� �����
��
���������
����
��	����	������%�-�����
��������
�����������!����
����	�� ��!���$�����!���	���������������	%��
.�����������
��	������������!���������$����������
�����������
��������
���������%���!
��

����
�!��!����
����	�� ��!���$���������������
�������������������$�����
�������
���&�	%��������
��������	�	��!
��
���,������!���
�����
��� ��	�����
�!��
������
���&��!��!���
������
�����
���
&�����������!
�'�
���
�!���	�&
�'����
����%��-���
������
�'�� �����!���#�
����������
���&�	%��/��������
���$�	��������&���������!
����
�	��
���%�����������$������#�������������������������������#�����	����

	$
���%��������������	�������!���� !����������!����!����$��������������
�'����
������!���$���%�����
���$���
���������!���$��������	��
����
�	�$��	���
�����
��������!��������������
��� ��!���������$��%��*������	�������
��	�����
��	�	�&������!����	�&
�'��������$����
���	����%�

���������	
��
�	���
���
��������
������
	����
�
���
����
	����	
–
����
�


RPM Craft + Brews 

Ansley Murray

138 Greison Trail Apt 6301

770-313-4143

Makers Fair / Crafts Fair

Supporting Local Artist

11/03/19

12pm - 7pm



�������	
��	�����
�����������������������������
�

�

�����
	�������


0!������	��
��������!���$��������!���#�
�����������
������������!��� !�����!���������
�	����
��������
�!���$���%��0!���$��������	��
����������
'��������!
���!���#�
�������������	��������
��
������!���$����
����$��%�

������


*		�����
�������� ���
�!��
������!��1�������2�&�
��.
���
�����3��
����������	������
����	��!��������
�#�
��%��1���
���.
���
�����.��$�����
��44�5�675�7�4��������	��
���
�	�	����������!������������
���
���	�	�����������$���%��8����������	��!
��������$����!������
������
����������	�� ��!���#�
���
�	�
�����!�������� ��
��%������!��	����
��$���
���
����$�����&�� �
���!����	�����!���$������!����!���	���
������	�������!�������� ��
��%��1�������.
���
������
���
���9��%��������
��	���� �����
����������!�����

�	�9�6%��������
��
�����!����%����������	
����
�����������
��

������
������
	������


0!������	��
��������!���$������������������������
���� �
�	�	����
��� �.����
��:$����2�������� ���
��
���$�	�	���1������
��%��-������������
��� ���
���!���$�������
������!
��������$�	�	�
����
���4��!��������

	$
��������!���$���%�

�������	


*�����
���������������������	����	�� �����!�����������!���$���������������$�	�	������!�����������
���%��3�&���&���!���������
���&�����������
�����������������	����
��� ����������%��+
���.�������
��

������&��!�����
���������
��������
�+
���.�������������!
�����$�	�������5
5������������
����%��8��
��������	��!��������
��	�����!����	�����2�;��'����8����8
�!�� ����.�����%�

������


<��	�����
���
�'�����!���#�
����������
	��������������
	�	��!���&�������	������$���!����$�!���������
�
��������%��-
�'�� �����!���#�
�������������������������������!����	%��0!��������	��������	���������%��-
�'�� ����
��������������
�	��$����
����	���%�

��������


�

��======================��
 ��������!���� ��	�������������������!��2�&�
��.#�
���
�	����������������%�




	��������������������������������





���������������������������������


�����
�
������� !��"��
–
�#$%&
�'&(#(&)
�$$*


Ansley Murray

����
10/15/19

������������������������������������������������������������������������������ �����������



����������
(	�
����������)�������)��'�*	(+*�
������ �����

���������

����������)�������)��'�*	(+*
������ �����

�������������������
�+�
����������)�������)��'�*	(+*
������ �����

���������������
�+�
����������)�������)��'�*	(+*�
������ �����

���������������
�*�
� !������,��)�������)��'�*	(+*
������ �����

"��#������
-�
� !�����)�������)��'�*	(+*
������ �����

$�����.��(�
�/�
����������)�������)��'�*	(+*
������ �(01%�



 



NEWNAN CITY COUNCIL MEETING – OCTOBER 22, 2019 – 6:30 PM 
 
 
From: jsull727@aol.com  
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2019 1:03 PM 
To: Keith Brady  
Subject: GLOW RUN 2019 
  
Good Afternoon - It is time for the 2019 glow run benefitting Bridging the Gap Community 
Outreach. We once again need permission to use Ashley Park Blvd, Ashley Park Drive as well 
as McIntosh Way. The race is set for Sunday, December 1st at 6:00pm. I have already spoken 
to OneLife Fitness and they are on board with the event as well. I hope you will come join us for 
the run this year. We had over 1300 runners last year. It is sure to be another great event.  
  
Hope you and your family are doing great! 
  
Brannan Pass 
 



2019

2019



Motion to Enter into Executive Session

I move that we now enter into closed session as allowed by O.C.G.A. §50-14-4 and 
pursuant to advice by the City Attorney, for the purpose of discussing 

And that we, in open session, adopt a resolution authorizing and directing the Mayor or 
presiding officer to execute an affidavit in compliance with O.C.G.A. §50-14-4, and that 
this body ratify the actions of the Council taken in closed session and confirm that the 
subject matters of the closed session were within exceptions permitted by the open 
meetings law.

Motion to Adopt Resolution after Adjourning Back into Regular Session

I move that we adopt the resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute the affidavit stating 
that the subject matter of the closed portion of the council meeting was within the 
exceptions provided by O.C.G.A. §50-14-4(b).


	CITY OF NEWNAN COUNCIL MEETING OCTOBER 22,2019
	READING OF THE MINUTES
	A-Minutes Regular Meeting October 8, 2019

	NEW BUSINESS
	B-Pickle Ball Presenation
	C-2019 Jail Agreement - CC & Newnan
	D-PH Amendments - Zoning Ordinance
	E-INFO Only Rezone on Summerlin Blvd
	F-GDOT Indemnification Hold Harmless Agreement
	G-Contract Award C Jay Smith Park Pickett Fld
	H-Property Acceptance - Summerlin

	UNFINISHED BUSINESS
	I-Cont PH - 2019 Occp Tax Ordinance Revision
	J-2nd Reading Hotel Motel Excise Tax Ordinance
	K-18 Berry Avenue - Update
	L-100 Sprayberry Rd Agen Request Extension

	VISITORS PETITIONS COMMUNICATIONS & COMPLAINTS
	M-Foundation Parking Spaces-Munchkin Masquerade
	N-Use Sidewalk on N Ct Swquare 5K-Run 3-28-2020
	O-Street closure S. York for Block Party 11/1/19
	P-Close portion Madison for craft event at RPM
	Q-GLOW Run 12-1-2019 - Ashley Park

	MOTION TO ENTER INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION
	ADJOURNMENT

